SABINE
INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
AGENDA

for the
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
of the Board of Trustees

Sabine Administration Building

Monday - October 14, 2024

Regular Session 6:30 pm




SABINE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

Mr. Monty Pepper, Superintendent of Schools
5424 FM 1252 W., Gladewater, Texas 75647
Telephone: (903) 984-8564  Fax: (903) 984-6108
www.sabineisd.org

Notice of Regular Meeting Board of Trustees
Sabine Independent School District
Monday, October 14, 2024

A regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Sabine Independent School District will be
held on Monday, October 14, 2024, beginning at 6:30 p.m. in the Sabine Administration
Board Room of the Sabine Independent School District at 5424 FM 1252 W, Gladewater,
Texas.

The subjects to be discussed or considered or upon which any formal action may be taken are
listed below. Items do not have to be taken in the same order as shown on this meeting notice.
Unless removed from the consent agenda, items identified within the consent agenda will be
acted on at one time.

Call to Order
Invocation/Pledge
Recognition of Guests
Open Forum
Information Items
a. Ag Department Report
b District/Campus News
¢. Accounts payable — September 2024
6. Consent Items
a. Minutes of meeting held on September 9, 2024
b. Tax collections as of September 2024
c. Investment report September 2024
7. Discussion Items
a. TASA/TASB Convention Update
b. SB 1566 Governance for Improved Student Success (SB1566) / Team Building
c. Facilities Update
d. STAAR Performance 2023/24
8. Action Items
a. Campus Improvement Plans
b. Budget Amendment
¢. Board approval to purchase Bidirectional Amplifiers - exceeding $50,000
9. Adjournment

Do =

If, during the course of the meeting, discussion of any item on the agenda should be held in a
closed meeting, the Board will conduct a closed meeting in accordance with the Texas Open
Meetings Act, Government Code, and Chapter 551, Subchapters D and E or Government
Code section 418.183(f). Before any closed meeting is convened, the presiding officer will
publicly identify the section or sections of the Act authorizing the closed meeting. All final
votes, actions, or decisions will be taken in open meeting. [See BEC (Legal)]

This notice was posted in compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Action on Thursday, October 10, 2024.



INFORMATION ITEMS




SABINE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

Glenda Hickey, Director of Business Operations
5424 FM 1252 W, Gladewater, Texas 75647
Telephone: (903) 984-8564 Fax: (903) 984-6108

Where every student is important.

DATE: October 9, 2024

T Board of Trustees

FROM: Glenda Hickey w

RE: Agenda Item 5(c) — Accounts Payable September 2024

A copy of the Check Payment report for September 2024 as well as the Board
Reports for Funds 199, 240 and 599 as of September 30, 2024 are attached for your

reference.

There were no checks in an amount exceeding $10,000 that were not self-
explanatory or previously discussed.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please give me a call or send me an e-
mail before the meeting and we can discuss them.




Date Run: 10-02-2024 8:54 AM
Cnty Dist: 092-906

Fund 199/5 GENERAL FUND

5000 - RECEIPTS

5700 - REVENUE-LOCAL & INTERMED
5710 - LOCAL REAL-PROPERTY TAXES
5730 - TUITION & FEES FROM PATRONS
5740 - REVENUES FROM LOCAL SOURCES
5750 - ENTERPRISING ACTIVITIES

Total REVENUE-LOCAL & INTERMED

5800 - STATE PROGRAM REVENUES

5810 - PER CAPITA-FOUNDATION REV
5830 - STATE REV FROM STATE OF TEXAS
Total STATE PROGRAM REVENUES

5900 - FEDERAL PROGRAM REVENUES
5920 - FED REV FROM TEA

5930 - FED REV FROM STATE AGENCIES
Total FEDERAL PROGRAM REVENUES
Total Revenue Local-State-Federal

Board Report
Comparison of Revenue to Budget

Program: FIN3050

Page: 1 of 8

SABINE ISD File ID: C
As of September
Estimated Revenue Revenue
Revenue Realized Realized Revenue
(Budget) Current To Date Balance
3,853,187.00 -2,489.10 -23,708.61 3,829,478.39
43,000.00 -1,600.00 -37,120.00 5,880.00
358,400.00 -18,200.30 -72,082.69 286,317.31
46,100.00 -14,508.00 -19,857.00 26,243.00
4,300,687.00 -36,797.40 -152,768.30 4,147,918.70
11,627,497.00 -1,613,866.00 -2,816,149.00 8,811,348.00
800,255.00 -67,682.82 -197,968.25 602,286.75
12,427,752.00 -1,681,548.82 -3,014,117.25 9,413,634.75
100.00 .00 .00 100.00
180,000.00 -15,320.50 -24,769.75 155,230.25
180,100.00 -15,320.50 -24,769.75 155,330.25
16,908,539.00 -1,733,666.72 -3,191,655.30 13,716,883.70

Percent
Realized

.62%
86.33%
20.11%
43.07%

3.55%

24.22%
24.74%
24.25%

.00%
13.76%
13.75%
18.88%



Date Run: 10-02-2024 8:54 AM
Cnty Dist: 092-906

Board Report
Comparison of Expenditures and Encumbrances to Budget

Program: FIN3050
Page: 2 of 8

SABINE ISD FileID: C
Fund 199/5 GENERAL FUND As of September
Encumbrance Expenditure Current Percent

Budget YTD YTD Expenditure Balance Expended
6000 - EXPENDITURES
11 - INSTRUCTION
6100 - PAYROLL COSTS -8,881,399.00 .00 1,746,291.30 1,376,376.64 -7,135,107.70 19.66%
6200 - SERVICES -190,031.95 53,913.09 28,401.29 3,100.03 -107,717.57 14.95%
6300 - SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS -582,767.05 34,210.07 243,151.70 75,002.80 -305,405.28 41.72%
6400 - OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES -28,185.00 170.00 1,665.10 1,455.10 -26,349.90 5.91%
6600 - CPTL OUTLY LAND BLDG & EQUIP -8,852.00 .00 8,852.00 .00 .00 100.00%
Total Function11 INSTRUCTION -9,691,235.00 88,293.16 2,028,361.39 1,455,934.57 -7,574,580.45 20.93%
12 - INSTRUCTIONAL RESOURCES
6100 - PAYROLL COSTS -145,554.00 .00 29,665.45 27,527.90 -115,888.55 20.38%
6200 - SERVICES -26,070.00 .00 15,268.60 .00 -10,801.40 58.57%
6300 - SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS -35,412.00 15,112.78 6,167.69 2,055.91 -14,131.53 17.42%
6400 - OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES -2,080.00 .00 79.99 79.99 -2,000.01 3.85%
Total Function12 INSTRUCTIONAL RESOURCES -209,116.00 15,112.78 51,181.73 29,663.80 -142,821.49 24.48%
13 - CURRICULUM & INSTRUCTION
6200 - SERVICES -7,700.00 .00 1,070.00 .00 -6,630.00 13.90%
6300 - SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS -2,400.00 .00 .00 .00 -2,400.00 -.00%
6400 - OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES -29,650.00 752.28 3,287.64 80.00 -25,610.08 11.09%
Total Function13 CURRICULUM & INSTRUCTION -39,750.00 752.28 4,357.64 80.00 -34,640.08 10.96%
21 - INSTRUCTIONAL LEADERSHIP
6100 - PAYROLL COSTS -143,568.00 .00 34,660.03 11,639.65 -108,907.97 24.14%
6200 - SERVICES -6,200.00 .00 .00 .00 -6,200.00 -.00%
6300 - SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS -5,000.00 .00 672.82 43.99 -4,327.18 13.46%
6400 - OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES -11,500.00 .00 1,168.64 .00 -10,331.36 10.16%
Total Function21 INSTRUCTIONAL LEADERSHIP -166,268.00 .00 36,501.49 11,683.64 -129,766.51 21.95%
23 - SCHOOL LEADERSHIP
6100 - PAYROLL COSTS -1,025,029.00 .00 217,241.12 97,085.92 -807,787.88 21.19%
6200 - SERVICES -4,300.00 .00 .00 .00 -4,300.00 -.00%
6300 - SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS -38,250.00 711.06 10,165.95 5,271.12 -27,372.99 26.58%
6400 - OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES -54,910.00 3,821.94 8,382.34 2,031.85 -42,705.72 15.27%
Total Function23 SCHOOL LEADERSHIP -1,122,489.00 4,533.00 235,789.41 104,388.89 -882,166.59 21.01%
31 - GUIDANCE, COUNSELING & EVAL.
6100 - PAYROLL COSTS -404,306.00 .00 81,164.98 47,961.55 -323,141.02 20.08%
6200 - SERVICES -2,200.00 .00 .00 .00 -2,200.00 -.00%
6300 - SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS -13,862.50 248.95 2,686.25 1,201.37 -10,927.30 19.38%
6400 - OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES -5,417.50 150.00 1,524.88 .00 -3,742.62 28.15%
Total Function31 GUIDANCE, COUNSELING & -425,786.00 398.95 85,376.11 49,162.92 -340,010.94 20.05%
33 - HEALTH SERVICES
6100 - PAYROLL COSTS -219,137.00 .00 45,620.71 43,324.50 -173,516.29 20.82%
6200 - SERVICES -530.00 266.00 .00 .00 -264.00 -.00%
6300 - SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS -8,600.00 1,271.50 4,228.03 1,851.11 -3,100.47 49.16%
6400 - OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES -3,590.00 684.57 401.14 .00 -2,504.29 11.17%
Total Function33 HEALTH SERVICES -231,857.00 2,222.07 50,249.88 45,175.61 -179,385.05 21.67%
34 - STUDENT TRANSPORTATION
6100 - PAYROLL COSTS -279,279.00 .00 67,916.35 23,213.48 -211,362.65 24.32%
6200 - SERVICES -45,450.00 4,815.78 5,789.15 3,866.05 -34,845.07 12.74%
6300 - SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS -169,000.00 20,279.30 13,457.00 9,885.18 -135,263.70 7.96%
6400 - OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES -26,600.00 266.99 20,113.50 .00 -6,219.51 75.61%
Total Function34 STUDENT TRANSPORTATION -520,329.00 25,362.07 107,276.00 36,964.71 -387,690.93 20.62%



Date Run: 10-02-2024 8:54 AM
Cnty Dist: 092-906

Fund 199/5 GENERAL FUND

6000 - EXPENDITURES

35 - FOOD SERVICES

6100 - PAYROLL COSTS

Total Function35 FOOD SERVICES

36 - COCURRICULAR/EXTRACURRICULAR
6100 - PAYROLL COSTS

6200 - SERVICES

6300 - SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS

6400 - OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
6600 - CPTL OUTLY LAND BLDG & EQUIP
Total Function36

41 - GENERAL ADMINISTRATION

6100 - PAYROLL COSTS

6200 - SERVICES

6300 - SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS

6400 - OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
Total Function41 GENERAL ADMINISTRATION
51 - PLANT MAINTENANCE & OPERATION
6100 - PAYROLL COSTS

6200 - SERVICES

6300 - SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS

6400 - OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
Total Function51 PLANT MAINTENANCE &
52 - SECURITY

6100 - PAYROLL COSTS

6200 - SERVICES

6300 - SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS

6400 - OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
Total Function52 SECURITY

53 - DATA PROCESSING SERVICES

6100 - PAYROLL COSTS

6200 - SERVICES

Total Function53 DATA PROCESSING SERVICES
61 - COMMUNITY SERVICES

6100 - PAYROLL COSTS

6200 - SERVICES

6300 - SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS

6400 - OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
Total Function61 COMMUNITY SERVICES

71 - DEBT SERVICE

6500 - DEBT SERVICE

Total Function71 DEBT SERVICE

81 - FACILITY ACQUISITION

6600 - CPTL OUTLY LAND BLDG & EQUIP
Total Function81 FACILITY ACQUISITION

93 - PAYMENTS TO FISCAL AGENT

6400 - OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
Total Function93 PAYMENTS TO FISCAL AGENT

Board Report
Comparison of Expenditures and Encumbrances to Budget

Program: FIN3050
Page: 3 of 8

SABINE ISD File ID: C
As of September
Encumbrance Expenditure Current Percent

Budget YTD YTD Expenditure Balance Expended
-13,500.00 .00 .00 .00 -13,500.00 -.00%
-13,500.00 .00 .00 .00 -13,500.00 -.00%
-642,749.00 .00 150,106.83 57,173.02 -492,642.17 23.35%
-86,475.00 4,354.80 23,812.00 13,571.00 -58,308.20 27.54%
-175,410.00 25,686.89 76,715.31 30,672.55 -73,007.80 43.73%
-418,344.00 10,171.89 79,122.29 45,706.46 -329,049.82 18.91%
-25,400.00 25,375.00 .00 .00 -25.00 -.00%
-1,348,378.00 65,588.58 329,756.43 147,123.03 -953,032.99 24.46%
-565,191.00 .00 134,180.14 43,106.61 -431,010.86 23.74%
-120,350.00 8,577.96 5,916.58 190.80 -105,855.46 4.92%
-26,550.00 629.22 11,374.04 732.17 -14,546.74 42.84%
-102,250.00 8,761.94 31,345.44 6,749.25 -62,142.62 30.66%
-814,341.00 17,969.12 182,816.20 50,778.83 -613,555.68 22.45%
-641,287.00 .00 161,359.07 30,820.61 -479,927.93 25.16%
-732,288.00 388,895.86 242,520.88 74,916.19 -100,871.26 33.12%
-191,200.00 63,073.14 60,106.90 16,942.56 -68,019.96 31.44%
-151,000.00 .00 208,252.00 .00 57,252.00 137.92%
-1,715,775.00 451,969.00 672,238.85 122,679.36 -591,567.15 39.18%
-46,881.00 .00 11,847.84 2,701.40 -35,033.16 25.27%
-200,882.50 .00 3,622.50 1,642.50 -197,260.00 1.80%
-9,017.50 .00 4,537.43 993.13 -4,480.07 50.32%
-300.00 .00 .00 .00 -300.00 -.00%
-257,081.00 .00 20,007.77 5,337.03 -237,073.23 7.78%
-42,048.00 .00 11,928.03 4,076.89 -30,119.97 28.37%
-71,032.00 .00 20,032.00 .00 -51,000.00 28.20%
-113,080.00 .00 31,960.03 4,076.89 -81,119.97 28.26%
-523.00 .00 .00 .00 -523.00 -.00%
-6,000.00 .00 .00 .00 -6,000.00 -.00%
-3,000.00 .00 .00 .00 -3,000.00 -.00%
-3,000.00 .00 .00 .00 -3,000.00 -.00%
-12,523.00 .00 .00 .00 -12,523.00 -.00%
-40,641.00 .00 10,159.92 .00 -30,481.08 25.00%
-40,641.00 .00 10,159.92 .00 -30,481.08 25.00%
-657,432.00 122,572.80 508,196.29 2,658.47 -26,662.91 77.30%
-657,432.00 122,572.80 508,196.29 2,658.47 -26,662.91 77.30%
-460,000.00 .00 267,892.25 267,892.25 -192,107.75 58.24%
-460,000.00 .00 267,892.25 267,892.25 -192,107.75 58.24%



Date Run: 10-02-2024 8:54 AM
Cnty Dist: 092-906

Fund 199/5 GENERAL FUND

6000 - EXPENDITURES

99 - INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES

6200 - SERVICES

Total Function99 INTERGOVERNMENTAL

Total Expenditures

Board Report

Comparison of Expenditures and Encumbrances to Budget

Program: FIN3050
Page: 4 of 8

SABINE ISD FileID: C
As of September
Encumbrance Expenditure Current Percent
Budget YTD YTD Expenditure Balance Expended
-85,000.00 36,333.18 18,166.59 .00 -30,500.23 21.37%
-85,000.00 36,333.18 18,166.59 .00 -30,500.23 21.37%
-17,924,581.00 831,106.99 4,640,287.98 2,333,600.00 -12,453,186.03 25.89%



Date Run: 10-02-2024 8:54 AM
Cnty Dist: 092-906

Fund 240/5 CHILD NUTRITION FUND

5000 - RECEIPTS

5700 - REVENUE-LOCAL & INTERMED
5740 - REVENUES FROM LOCAL SOURCES
5750 - ENTERPRISING ACTIVITIES

Total REVENUE-LOCAL & INTERMED

5800 - STATE PROGRAM REVENUES

5820 - OTHER REVENUES FROM TEA

5830 - STATE REV FROM STATE OF TEXAS
Total STATE PROGRAM REVENUES

5900 - FEDERAL PROGRAM REVENUES
5920 - FED REV FROM TEA

5930 - FED REV FROM STATE AGENCIES
Total FEDERAL PROGRAM REVENUES
Total Revenue Local-State-Federal

Board Report
Comparison of Revenue to Budget

Program: FIN3050
Page: 5 of 8

SABINE ISD FileID: C
As of September
Estimated Revenue Revenue

Revenue Realized Realized Revenue Percent

(Budget) Current To Date Balance Realized
1,300.00 -788.62 -1,259.35 40.65 96.87%
360,000.00 -38,102.00 -59,453.94 300,546.06 16.51%
361,300.00 -38,890.62 -60,713.29 300,586.71 16.80%
4,000.00 .00 .00 4,000.00 .00%
36,500.00 -2,840.36 -8,548.78 27,951.22 23.42%
40,500.00 -2,840.36 -8,548.78 31,951.22 21.11%
687,390.00 -44,639.97 -49,803.81 637,586.19 7.25%
64,558.00 .00 -4,641.00 59,917.00 7.19%
751,948.00 -44,639.97 -54,444.81 697,503.19 7.24%
1,153,748.00 -86,370.95 -123,706.88 1,030,041.12 10.72%



Date Run: 10-02-2024 8:54 AM
Cnty Dist: 092-906

Fund 240/5 CHILD NUTRITION FUND

6000 - EXPENDITURES

35 - FOOD SERVICES

6100 - PAYROLL COSTS

6200 - SERVICES

6300 - SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS

6400 - OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
6600 - CPTL OUTLY LAND BLDG & EQUIP
Total Function35 FOOD SERVICES

Total Expenditures

Board Report

Comparison of Expenditures and Encumbrances to Budget

Program: FIN3050
Page: 6 of 8

SABINE ISD File ID: C
As of September
Encumbrance Expenditure Current Percent

Budget YTD YTD Expenditure Balance Expended
-501,472.67 .00 112,178.38 24,904.78 -389,294.29 22.37%
-20,692.00 763.00 12,045.08 4,023.80 -7,883.92 58.21%
-707,340.80 190,919.35 125,519.38 54,857.86 -390,902.07 17.75%
-800.00 .00 .00 .00 -800.00 -.00%
-229,931.19 24,820.00 110,925.01 94,995.01 -94,186.18 48.24%
-1,460,236.66 216,502.35 360,667.85 178,781.45 -883,066.46 24.70%
-1,460,236.66 216,502.35 360,667.85 178,781.45 -883,066.46 24.70%



Date Run: 10-02-2024 8:54 AM
Cnty Dist: 092-906

Fund 599/5 DEBT SERVICE FUND

5000 - RECEIPTS

5700 - REVENUE-LOCAL & INTERMED
5710 - LOCAL REAL-PROPERTY TAXES
5740 - REVENUES FROM LOCAL SOURCES
Total REVENUE-LOCAL & INTERMED

5800 - STATE PROGRAM REVENUES

5820 - OTHER REVENUES FROM TEA

Total STATE PROGRAM REVENUES

Total Revenue Local-State-Federal

Board Report

Comparison of Revenue to Budget

Program: FIN3050
Page: 7 of 8

SABINE ISD File ID: C
As of September
Estimated Revenue Revenue

Revenue Realized Realized Revenue Percent

_(Budget) Current To Date Balance Realized
1,314,841.00 -771.01 -7,003.79 1,307,837.21 .53%
15,000.00 -11,141.35 -35,044.76 -20,044.76 233.63%
1,329,841.00 -11,912.36 -42,048.55 1,287,792.45 3.16%
70,428.00 .00 -33,587.00 36,841.00 47.69%
70,428.00 .00 -33,587.00 36,841.00 47.69%
1,400,269.00 -11,912.36 -75,635.55 1,324,633.45 5.40%



Date Run: 10-02-2024 8:54 AM
Cnty Dist: 092-906

Fund 599/5 DEBT SERVICE FUND

6000 - EXPENDITURES
71 - DEBT SERVICE

6500 - DEBT SERVICE

Total Function71 DEBT SERVICE

Total Expenditures

Board Report
Comparison of Expenditures and Encumbrances to Budget

Program: FIN3050
Page: 8 of 8

SABINE ISD FileID: C
As of September
Encumbrance Expenditure Current Percent
Budget YTD YTD Expenditure Balance Expended
-1,011,751.00 .00 151,875.50 .00 -859,875.50 15.01%
-1,011,751.00 .00 151,875.50 .00 -859,875.50 15.01%
-1,011,751.00 .00 151,875.50 .00 -859,875.50 15.01%



Date Run: 10-02-2024 8:56 AM Check Register Program: FIN1250
Cnty Dist: 092-906 SABINE ISD Page: 1 of 31
From To Month of September FileID: C
Sort Order: Fund/Check Number
Fund: 199/5 GENERAL FUND
Check Nbr Paid Date Credit Memo Nbr Trans Date Payee Amount EFT
024303 08-09-2024 09-19-2024 WAL-MART 129.16 N
65.97 N
49.24 N
107.71 N
49.24 N
335.60 N
153.94 N
27.72 N
84.68 N
9.96 N
391.19 N
Check 024303 Total: 1,404.41
024504 09-04-2024 09-04-2024  JULIA BRIDGES 65.00 N
25.00 N
270.00 N
Check 024504 Total: 360.00
024505 09-05-2024 09-05-2024 KEITH TAYLOR 196.00 N
024506 09-06-2024 09-05-2024 A + COMPUTER SCIENCE 395.00 N
024507 09-06-2024 09-04-2024 ABC AUTO PARTS 20.96 N
024508 09-06-2024 09-05-2024  AT&T MOBILITY 34.57 N
024509 09-06-2024 09-05-2024 ATSSB 50.00 N
100.00 N
Check 024509 Total: 150.00
024511 09-06-2024 09-05-2024  JP GOULD BAXTER-LONGVIEW 1,709.14 N
1,408.80 N
Check 024511 Total: 3,117.94
024512 09-06-2024 09-04-2024  BLICK ART MATERIALS 324.14 N
024513 09-06-2024 09-05-2024 KATE BRAGG 72.42 N
024514 09-06-2024 09-05-2024 KYLE BURNS 80.00 N
024516 09-06-2024 09-05-2024  SYLVIA CARDENAS 874.00 N
024517 09-06-2024 09-05-2024 JERMAINE CARPENTER 140.00 N
024518 09-06-2024 09-05-2024 CARUTH PROTECTION SERVICES LLC 2,658.47 N
024519 09-06-2024 09-04-2024  CDW-G(r) 183.84 N
168.52 N
Check 024519 Total: 352.36
024520 09-06-2024 09-05-2024 CHICK FIL A OF KILGORE 515.40 N
024521 09-06-2024 09-05-2024 CHICKEN EXPRESS OF GILMER 243.00 N
024522 09-06-2024 09-05-2024 CHICKEN EXPRESS OF GLADEWATER 157.80 N
024523 09-06-2024 09-05-2024  CLASSIC STITCH EMBROIDERY AND GIFTS 270.00 N
024524 09-06-2024 09-05-2024 COMMUNITY PATHOLOGY ASSOCIATES 9.00 N
024526 09-06-2024 09-04-2024  DAIRY QUEEN OF SABINE 200.00 N
024527 09-06-2024 09-04-2024 DELL MARKETING L.P. 249.72 N
024530 09-06-2024 0135688903 09-04-2024  ELLIOTT ELECTRIC SUPPLY, INC -1,348.94 N
716.56 N
873.94 N
09-05-2024 6.61 N
3.33 N
268.35 N
Check 024530 Total: 519.85

* Indicates voided check



10-02-2024 8:56 AM
092-906

Date Run:
Cnty Dist:
From To
Sort Order: Fund/Check Number
Fund: 199/5 GENERAL FUND

Check Nbr Paid Date

Credit Memo Nbr

Trans Date

Check Register
SABINE ISD
Month of September

Payee

Program: FIN1250
Page: 2 of 31
FileID: C

Amount

EFT

024532
024533
024534

09-06-2024
09-06-2024
09-06-2024

024535 09-06-2024

024536 09-06-2024

024537 09-06-2024

024538
024539
024541
024543
024544
024545

09-06-2024
09-06-2024
09-06-2024
09-06-2024
09-06-2024
09-06-2024

024547
024548
024549

09-06-2024
09-06-2024
09-06-2024

024550 09-06-2024

* Indicates voided check

09-05-2024
09-04-2024
09-04-2024

09-06-2024

09-05-2024

09-05-2024

09-04-2024
09-05-2024
09-05-2024
09-04-2024
09-04-2024
09-04-2024

09-05-2024
09-05-2024
09-05-2024

09-05-2024

EXXONMOBIL
FIRETROL PROTECTION SYSTEMS, INC
PAUL FRANKLIN

FUELMAN

GAME ONE

GRAINGER, INC.

CINDY HAMPTON
HAND2MIND INC
CAROLYN HUMPHREY
KILGORE NEWS HERALD
KILGORE PRINT CENTRE
DANNY KING

BOBBIE LAWSON
DAVIN LOVELESS
LOWES HOME CENTERS

MASTERCARD

50.00
3,173.00
375.10
56.00
431.10
812.27
3,835.65
405.11
123.91
419.06
56.13
5,652.13
315.00
147.75
598.50
1,061.25
64.14
287.69
351.83
93.94
127.49
40.00
445,05
86.51

375.10
56.00
431.10
40.00
80.00

281.14
949.05
1,230.19
169.50
514.00
72.50
41.95
161.72
1,900.80
598.00
200.00
50.00
274.16
79.54
553.41
30.00
25.00
49.99
431.10
5,151.67

Check 024534 Total:

Check 024535 Total:

Check 024536 Total:

Check 024537 Total:

Check 024545 Total:

Check 024549 Total:

Check 024550 Total:

z2Z Z Z

Z2Z 22 2Z 2

z zZ

Z

Z2ZZ Z Z2Z Z

ZzZ Z Z Z

Z2ZZZ2Z2Z2Z22Z22ZZ2222Z22ZZZ



Date Run: 10-02-2024 8:56 AM Check Register Program: FIN1250
Cnty Dist: 092-906 SABINE ISD Page: 3 of 31
From To Month of September File ID: C
Sort Order: Fund/Check Number
Fund: 199/5 GENERAL FUND
Check Nbr Paid Date Credit Memo Nbr Trans Date Payee Amount EFT
024554 09-06-2024 09-05-2024 RANDLE MCGILL 80.00 N
024556 09-06-2024 09-04-2024 ART MORCHAT 375.10 N
56.00 N
Check 024556 Total: 431.10
024557 09-06-2024 09-04-2024 MSB CONSULTING GROUP LLC 1.48 N
024558 09-06-2024 09-04-2024 MUSIC & ARTS 140.50 N
54.70 N
85.80 N
Check 024558 Total: 281.00
024559 09-06-2024 09-05-2024 NAMMB ASSOCIATION 25.00 N
024560 09-06-2024 09-04-2024 NCS PEARSON CORPORATION 2,305.00 N
024561 09-06-2024 09-05-2024 OUTFRONT MEDIA 630.00 N
024562 09-06-2024 09-05-2024 PENDER'S MUSIC COMPANY 205.00 N
93.99 N
Check 024562 Total: 298.99
024563 09-06-2024 09-04-2024 MONTY PEPPER 375.10 N
56.00 N
Check 024563 Total: 431.10
024564 09-06-2024 09-05-2024  PINE TREE ATHLETICS 400.00 N
024565 09-06-2024 09-04-2024 PIONEER HARDWARE 19.96 N
024566 09-06-2024 09-04-2024  PLILER INTERNATIONAL 2,284.58 N
09-06-2024 1,566.13 N
Check 024566 Total: 3,850.71
024568 09-06-2024 09-04-2024 TONY RAYMOND 375.10 N
82.00 N
Check 024568 Total: 457.10
024570 09-06-2024 09-04-2024 REMIND101 INC 2,970.00 N
024571 09-06-2024 09-05-2024 REPUBLIC SERVICES 4,920.07 N
024573 09-06-2024 09-05-2024  SABINE ISD 1,750.00 N
1,750.00 N
45,345.00 N
222,547.25 N
Check 024573 Total: 271,392.25
024575 09-06-2024 09-05-2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY 171.32 N
024577 09-06-2024 09-04-2024 EDDIE SHAWN 375.10 N
56.00 N
Check 024577 Total: 431.10
024579 09-06-2024 09-05-2024  SLIM CHICKENS OF LONGVIEW 450.00 N
024580 09-06-2024 09-05-2024 CARLTON SMITH 140.00 N
024582 09-06-2024 09-05-2024 SUBWAY OF LIBERTY CITY 62.48 N
024583 09-06-2024 09-05-2024 TABC 35.00 N
024584 09-06-2024 09-05-2024 TATUM MUSIC COMPANY 42.50 N
168.09 N
496.17 N
1,059.90 N
Check 024584 Total: 1,766.66
024585 09-06-2024 09-04-2024 TEXAS EDUCATIONAL PAPERBACKS 200.37 N
024586 09-06-2024 09-05-2024 TEXAS ASSOC FOR THE GIFTED&TALENTED 80.00 N

* Indicates voided check



Date Run:
Cnty Dist:
From To

10-02-2024 8:56 AM
092-906

Sort Order: Fund/Check Number
Fund: 199/5 GENERAL FUND

Check Nbr

Paid Date Credit Memo Nbr

Trans Date

Check Register
SABINE ISD
Month of September

Payee

Program: FIN1250
Page: 4 of 31
File ID: C

Amount

EFT

024587
024588

024589
024590

024592

024593

024594
024595
024596
024598

024600

09-06-2024
09-06-2024

09-06-2024
09-06-2024

09-06-2024

09-06-2024

09-06-2024
09-06-2024
09-06-2024
09-06-2024 0000000813

09-11-2024 0000000902

* Indicates voided check

09-05-2024
09-05-2024

09-04-2024
09-04-2024

09-05-2024

09-04-2024

09-05-2024
09-04-2024
09-04-2024
09-04-2024

09-05-2024

09-06-2024

09-10-2024

TEXAS HS COACHES ASSOC
TEXAS MUSIC EDUCATORS ASSOC

THE BLIND PLACE
LESLIE THURSTON

TMSCA

TOTE UNLIMITED

DAVID TRIMBLE

TX DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
UNITED AG & TURF

WAL-MART

AMAZON BUSINESS

Check 024588 Total:

Check 024590 Total:

Check 024592 Total:

Check 024593 Total:

Check 024598 Total:

350.00

135.00
330.00
465.00

2,458.80
375.10

56.00
431.10
50.00
220.00
270.00
27.50
27.50
55.00
80.00
43.00
744.59

-.01
202.82
124.90
207.62
70.14
228.79
129.16
49.24
49.24
65.97
107.71
335.60
27.72
9.96
84.68
153.94
391.19
282.77
2,521.44
-88.40
63.55
298.99
49.99
2,493.98
80.43
49.65
39.57
359.98
198.28
295.34
186.97
51.04
45.99
79.60
144.24
45.45

4547

=z

z

Z2 ZZ2Z2Z2222Z2Z2ZZ2Z2Z2Z22Z222Z Z Z Z

Z2 2222 ZZZZ2Z2Z2Z2ZZ2Z2ZZ2Z2Z2ZZ2Z2



Date Run: 10-02-2024 8:56 AM
Cnty Dist: 092-906

From To

Sort Order: Fund/Check Number
Fund: 199/5 GENERAL FUND

Check Nbr Paid Date Credit Memo Nbr

Trans Date

Check Register
SABINE ISD
Month of September

Payee

Program: FIN1250
Page: 5 of 31
File ID: C

Amount

EFT

* Indicates voided check

289.68
22.46
51.67

398.35

972.18
38.44
41.36

591.30
78.31

242.30

219.98
63.36
41.60
29.79
42.99

1,482.66

114.95

538.87
58.97

164.57
62.55
30.68
11.68
40.09

187.86

265.80
11.98
43.40

895.00

100.00

300.00

200.00
71.82

417.76
77.13

420.55

513.52

535.83

114.96
70.05
48.37

344.92

333.32

1,038.24

384.67
56.01

332.98

219.97

674.72

302.34

150.00
50.00

150.00
34.34

1,095.52

2 ZZ2Z2Z2Z2Z2 2222 2ZZ2ZZZZ2Z22ZZ222Z222222Z22222ZZZZZ2ZZ2Z2Z2Z22Z2Z22Z2222Z2



Date Run: 10-02-2024 8:56 AM Check Register Program: FIN1250
Cnty Dist: 092-906 SABINE ISD Page: 6 of 31
From To Month of September FileID: C

Sort Order: Fund/Check Number

Fund: 199/5 GENERAL FUND

Check Nbr Paid Date Credit Memo Nbr Trans Date Payee Amount EFT

238.62

378.30

375.03

16.30

845.15

459.96

41.31

1,074.79

Check 024600 Total: 22,929.43

024601 09-11-2024 09-11-2024 ATMOS ENERGY 211.73
160.12

335.00

186.15

Check 024601 Total: 893.00

024602 09-13-2024 09-11-2024 ABC AUTO PARTS 175.51
024604 09-13-2024 09-11-2024  AGILE SPORTS TECHNOLOGIES 7,500.00
024605 09-13-2024 09-11-2024  ALERT SERVICES, INC 563.75
84.00

Check 024605 Total: 647.75

024606 09-13-2024 09-12-2024  ALL PAYERS NETWORK INC 1,000.00
024607 09-13-2024 09-11-2024 SOUTHWESTERN ELECTRIC POWER 38,195.91
024608 09-13-2024 09-11-2024 SOUTHWESTERN ELECTRIC POWER 156.54
024609 09-13-2024 09-11-2024 KEASHA BARNES 24.95
46.39

Check 024609 Total: 71.34

024610 09-13-2024 09-11-2024  JP GOULD BAXTER-LONGVIEW 1,616.15
024611 09-13-2024 09-11-2024  KRISTAN BELTRAN 140.00
024612 09-13-2024 09-12-2024 JAMES BETTIS 115.00
024614 09-13-2024 09-11-2024 BSN SPORTS LLC 1,445.91
024615 09-13-2024 09-12-2024  JESSE CAMPBELL 115.00

024616 09-13-2024 09-11-2024  CDW-G(r) 259.30
659.98

Check 024616 Total: 919.28

024617 09-13-2024 09-11-2024  CHICK FIL A OF KILGORE 288.05
09-12-2024 212.19

Check 024617 Total: 500.24

024618 09-13-2024 09-11-2024  CHICKEN EXPRESS OF GILMER 307.00
024619 09-13-2024 09-11-2024 CODEHS INC 1,450.00
024620 09-13-2024 09-11-2024 COMPLETE BUSINESS SYSTEMS 389.05
283.91

539.06

283.91

15.34

1.80

1.80

300.00

Check 024620 Total: 1,814.87

024622 09-13-2024 09-12-2024  DAIRY QUEEN OF SABINE 288.00

Z2ZZZZ2Z2Z2Z2Z

Z Z ZZ

Z2Z Z Z Z Z Z Z Z & Z Z Z Z Z Z

Zz Z

2 Z2ZZZZZ2ZZZZ

Z

* Indicates voided check



Date Run: 10-02-2024 8:56 AM Check Register Program: FIN1250
Cnty Dist: 092-906 SABINE ISD Page: 7 of 31
From To Month of September FileID: C
Sort Order: Fund/Check Number
Fund: 199/5 GENERAL FUND
Check Nbr Paid Date Credit Memo Nbr Trans Date Payee Amount EFT
024626 09-13-2024 09-11-2024 EDYNAMIC LP 3,400.00 N
024627 09-13-2024 09-12-2024  RUSTIE EVANS 115.00 N
024628 09-13-2024 09-11-2024  FIRETROL PROTECTION SYSTEMS, INC 425.00 N
024630 09-13-2024 09-11-2024  FOLLETT CONTENT SOLUTIONS LLC 774.00 N
024631 09-13-2024 09-11-2024 GORDON FREEMAN 140.00 N
024632 09-13-2024 09-11-2024 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 478.89 N
024633 09-13-2024 09-11-2024  JONATHAN FULGHAM 140.00 N
024634 09-13-2024 09-11-2024  GAME ONE 145.50 N
024635 09-13-2024 09-11-2024  GRAINGER, INC. 480.20 N
024636 09-13-2024 09-12-2024 HARDY COOK & HARDY PC 189.00 N
024638 09-13-2024 09-11-2024 HEGGERTY 189.00 N
1,869.00 N
Check 024638 Total: 2,058.00
024640 09-13-2024 09-11-2024  CAROLYN HUMPHREY 40.00 N
024641 09-13-2024 09-11-2024  DANA IRVIN 90.00 N
024642 09-13-2024 09-12-2024  JC FENCE COMPANY 1,400.00 N
4,500.00 N
8,000.00 N
Check 024642 Total: 13,900.00
024643 09-13-2024 09-11-2024 ROCHELLE JONES 90.00 N
024644 09-13-2024 09-12-2024  KIARA JORDAN 75.00 N
024645 09-13-2024 09-11-2024  KIMBALL MIDWEST 153.50 N
024646 09-13-2024 09-11-2024 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 118.70 N
024647 09-13-2024 09-12-2024 RONALD LATHAM 115.00 N
024648 09-13-2024 09-11-2024 BOBBIE LAWSON 40.00 N
09-12-2024 40.00 N
Check 024648 Total: 80.00
024649 09-13-2024 09-11-2024  LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT 58.09 N
1,791.91 N
Check 024649 Total: 1,850.00
024650 09-13-2024 09-11-2024 LOCK DOC INC 380.00 N
024651 09-13-2024 09-12-2024 MATHESON TRI-GAS INC 205.47 N
024653 09-13-2024 09-11-2024 THE SAXTON GROUP 467.40 N
024655 09-13-2024 09-11-2024  MCKINNEY ISD 500.00 N
024656 09-13-2024 09-13-2024  MOE'S PIZZA 312.00 N
024657 09-13-2024 09-11-2024 MSB CONSULTING GROUP LLC 22.89 N
024658 09-13-2024 09-11-2024  MUNDT MUSIC OF LONGVIEW LLC 341.00 N
024659 09-13-2024 09-11-2024  MUSIC MOUNTAIN 338.93 N
024660 09-13-2024 09-11-2024 NASCO 107.90 N
024661 09-13-2024 09-11-2024  NATIONAL WHOLESALE SUPPLY 59.54 N
58.00 N
Check 024661 Total: 117.54
024662 09-13-2024 09-13-2024  PAYNE MECHANICAL OF TEXAS LLC 140.00 N
024664 09-13-2024 09-11-2024  PITHER PLUMBING COMPANY 332.00 N
09-13-2024 457.50 N
337.00 N
Check 024664 Total: 1,126.50

* Indicates voided check



Date Run: 10-02-2024 8:56 AM Check Register Program: FIN1250
Cnty Dist: 092-906 SABINE ISD Page: 8 of 31
From To Month of September FilelD: C

Sort Order: Fund/Check Number

Fund: 199/5 GENERAL FUND

Check Nbr Paid Date Credit Memo Nbr Trans Date Payee Amount EFT
024665 09-13-2024 09-11-2024  PIZZA INN SULPHUR SPRINGS 336.00 N
024666 09-13-2024 09-11-2024  PLILER INTERNATIONAL 1,143.00 N
024668 09-13-2024 09-11-2024 RAPTOR TECHNOLOGIES, LLC 902.50 N

937.00 N

Check 024668 Total: 1,839.50
024669 09-13-2024 09-12-2024 DARREN RAWLS 115.00 N
024670 09-13-2024 09-11-2024  REGION IV VOCAL DIVISION 230.00 N
024672 09-13-2024 09-11-2024  SABINE HS SPANISH CLUB 200.00 N
024674 09-13-2024 09-11-2024 EDDIE SCOTT 40.00 N
024675 09-13-2024 09-11-2024  SOUTHERN FLORAL COMPANY 3,055.73 N
024677 09-13-2024 09-11-2024  SPECIAL EVENT SEATING INC 6,899.20 N
024678 09-13-2024 09-11-2024  STEVE WEISS MUSIC INC 124.00 N
256.95 N

Check 024678 Total: 380.95
024679 09-13-2024 09-11-2024 TAEA 240.00 N
024680 09-13-2024 09-12-2024  TASA 580.00 N
024681 09-13-2024 09-11-2024 TEXAS GIRLS' COACHES ASSOC. 210.00 N
024682 09-13-2024 09-11-2024 THE DONUT BOX 96.00 N
024683 09-13-2024 09-11-2024 TONE SAVVY LLC 153.40 N
436.60 N

Check 024683 Total: 590.00
024684 09-13-2024 09-11-2024 TXTAG 15.86 N
024685 09-13-2024 09-11-2024  UNIVERSAL TIME EQUIPMENT 180.00 N
024686 09-13-2024 09-11-2024 UPSHUR RURAL ELECTRIC 9,217.60 N
140.85 N

Check 024686 Total: 9,358.45
024687 09-13-2024 09-11-2024  VARSITY SPIRIT 425.00 N
024688 09-13-2024 09-11-2024  VILLAGE CLEANERS 324.50 N
024689 09-13-2024 09-11-2024  WAL-MART 80.79 N
09-13-2024 31.12 N
31.11 N
31.12 N
31.12 N

Check 024689 Total: 205.26
024690 09-13-2024 09-12-2024  KRIS WALKER 115.00 N
024691 09-13-2024 09-11-2024 WHATABURGER #904 (LIBERTY CITY) 568.95 N
188.90 N

Check 024691 Total: 757.85
024692 09-13-2024 09-11-2024  ANTHONY WILLIAMS 75.00 N
024693 09-13-2024 09-12-2024  LADARIEN WILLIAMS 115.00 N
024695 09-13-2024 09-11-2024  XTRAMATH 500.00 N
024697 09-20-2024 09-18-2024 AURORA ADAMS 100.00 N
024698 09-20-2024 09-18-2024 ATMOS ENERGY 133.15 N
024699 09-20-2024 09-18-2024 KEASHA BARNES 24.94 N
024700 09-20-2024 09-18-2024  JP GOULD BAXTER-LONGVIEW 1,902.78 N
024702 09-20-2024 09-18-2024 BODACIOUS BBQ OF KILGORE 287.00 N

* Indicates voided check



Date Run: 10-02-2024 8:56 AM Check Register Program: FIN1250
Cnty Dist: 092-906 SABINE ISD Page: 9 of 31
From To Month of September File ID: C
Sort Order: Fund/Check Number
Fund: 199/5 GENERAL FUND
Check Nbr Paid Date Credit Memo Nbr Trans Date Payee Amount EFT
024704 09-20-2024 09-18-2024 RONALD CARNES 100.00 N
024705 09-20-2024 09-19-2024 JAMES CARTER 190.00 N
024706 09-20-2024 09-18-2024 CHICK FIL A OF KILGORE 558.35 N
09-19-2024 232.80 N
Check 024706 Total: 791.15
024707 09-20-2024 09-18-2024  CLASSIC STITCH EMBROIDERY AND GIFTS 206.00 N
09-19-2024 15.16 N
Check 024707 Total: 221.16
024710 09-20-2024 09-18-2024 FREDERICK COX 190.00 N
024711 09-20-2024 09-18-2024 BENJAMIN DODD 190.00 N
024713 09-20-2024 09-18-2024  ELLIOTT ELECTRIC SUPPLY, INC 63.33 N
024714 09-20-2024 09-18-2024  SARAH FLANIGAN 145.00 N
024715 09-20-2024 09-18-2024 COLBY FLEET 190.00 N
024717 09-20-2024 09-18-2024 LACEE FRANKE 90.00 N
024718 09-20-2024 09-18-2024 GOOLSBEE TIRE SERVICE 1,490.00 N
889.00 N
Check 024718 Total: 2,379.00
024719 09-20-2024 09-18-2024 HEGGERTY 540.44 N
024721 09-20-2024 09-19-2024 CAROLYN HUMPHREY 40.00 N
024722 09-20-2024 09-19-2024  JORDAN JOLIN 75.00 N
024723 09-20-2024 09-19-2024 CHRISTOPHER JONES 420.00 N
024724 09-20-2024 09-18-2024  KILGORE PRINT CENTRE 859.50 N
024726 09-20-2024 09-18-2024 THE LAMPO GROUP INC 1,549.56 N
024727 09-20-2024 09-19-2024 BOBBIE LAWSON 40.00 N
024728 09-20-2024 09-18-2024 LEARNING A-Z 396.00 N
024729 09-20-2024 09-19-2024 LEONHARD LIGGINS 75.00 N
024731 09-20-2024 09-18-2024 MARK'S PLUMBING PARTS 1,136.06 N
024732 09-20-2024 09-19-2024  ASHLEY MATHIS 190.00 N
024734 09-20-2024 09-18-2024 KEELYN MCCARY 100.00 N
024735 09-20-2024 09-18-2024 MHS CHEER SPIRIT CLUB 300.00 N
024736 09-20-2024 09-18-2024 MSB CONSULTING GROUP LLC 169.99 N
024737 09-20-2024 09-18-2024  NIMCO, INC. 84.75 N
024738 09-20-2024 09-18-2024 OFFICE DEPOT 170.74 N
79.10 N
09-19-2024 177.00 N
Check 024738 Total: 426.84
024740 09-20-2024 09-18-2024 PENDER'S MUSIC COMPANY 67.80 N
56.97 N
Check 024740 Total: 124.77
024741 09-20-2024 09-18-2024 PORT-A-JON INC 115.00 N
024742 09-20-2024 09-18-2024 RACK PERFORMANCE INC 1,750.00 N
024743 09-20-2024 09-18-2024  AUSTIN RAYMOND 100.00 N
024744 09-20-2024 09-19-2024 REGION VII ESC 750.00 N
024747 09-20-2024 09-18-2024  SHI-GOVERNMENT SOLUTIONS 5,495.00 N
024748 09-20-2024 09-19-2024 SPORTS MAGIC 740.00 N
024750 09-20-2024 09-18-2024 BEN SWAIN 213.00 N

* Indicates voided check



Date Run: 10-02-2024 8:56 AM Check Register Program: FIN1250
Cnty Dist: 092-906 SABINE ISD Page: 10 of 31
From To Month of September File ID: C

Sort Order: Fund/Check Number

Fund: 199/5 GENERAL FUND

Check Nbr Paid Date Credit Memo Nbr Trans Date Payee Amount EFT

024751 09-20-2024 09-18-2024 TASB RISK MANAGEMENT FUND 81.69 N
196.17 N
196.17 N
65.39 N
32.70 N
130.78 N
196.17 N
98.09 N
130.78 N
163.48 N
98.09 N
130.78 N
2,288.67 N
164.13 N

Check 024751 Total: 3,973.09
024752 09-20-2024 09-18-2024 TASB, INC 62.50 N
1,200.00 N

Check 024752 Total: 1,262.50
024753 09-20-2024 09-18-2024 TEACHERS SYNERGY LLC 3,475.00 N
024754 09-20-2024 09-18-2024 WHATABURGER #904 (LIBERTY CITY) 194.96 N
66.72 N
198.44 N

Check 024754 Total: 460.12
024756 09-20-2024 09-20-2024 HSR PREMIUM TRUST ACCOUNT 24,431.00 N
024757 09-26-2024 09-24-2024 ABC AUTO PARTS 49.75 N
024758 09-26-2024 09-25-2024  JIMMY ADCOCK 115.00 N
024759 09-26-2024 09-24-2024  ALERT SERVICES, INC 47.88 N
024760 09-26-2024 09-25-2024  DAVID ALMAND 115.00 N
024761 09-26-2024 09-24-2024  JP GOULD BAXTER-LONGVIEW 1,565.01 N
024762 09-26-2024 09-25-2024  KRISTAN BELTRAN 160.00 N
024763 09-26-2024 09-25-2024 BOLD DESIGN AND GRAPHICS 150.00 N
024764 09-26-2024 09-24-2024  JULIA BRIDGES 142.00 N
97.00 N

Check 024764 Total: 239.00
024765 09-26-2024 09-26-2024  JOHN CANNON 185.00 N
024766 09-26-2024 09-26-2024  CHICK FIL A OF KILGORE 510.00 N
134.25 N

Check 024766 Total: 644.25
024770 09-26-2024 09-24-2024  DAIRY QUEEN OF TYLER 195.00 N
024771 09-26-2024 09-25-2024  THOMAS DALLY 115.00 N
024773 09-26-2024 09-26-2024  SKYE DUNCAN 90.00 N
024774 09-26-2024 09-24-2024 ENTELEGENT SOLUTIONS 786.92 N
024775 09-26-2024 09-25-2024 TEA FAIR 200.00 N
024776 09-26-2024 09-26-2024 FFA AREA VI ASSOCIATION 20.00 N
200.00 N
120.00 N

Check 024776 Total: 340.00
024778 09-26-2024 09-24-2024 LACEE FRANKE 355.00 N
213.00 N

Check 024778 Total: 568.00

* Indicates voided check



Date Run: 10-02-2024 8:56 AM Check Register Program: FIN1250
Cnty Dist: 092-906 SABINE ISD Page: 11 of 31
From To Month of September File ID: C

Sort Order: Fund/Check Number

Fund: 199/5 GENERAL FUND

Check Nbr Paid Date Credit Memo Nbr Trans Date Payee Amount EFT

024780 09-26-2024 09-25-2024  JONATHAN FULGHAM 160.00
024781 09-26-2024 09-24-2024 GAME ONE 10,855.16
09-25-2024 1,477.38

556.50

Check 024781 Total: 12,889.04

024782 09-26-2024 09-25-2024  GLADE FLORIST 310.43
024783 09-26-2024 09-25-2024  IRIS GRAVES 75.00
024784 09-26-2024 09-25-2024 RONALD GREER 115.00
024786 09-26-2024 09-25-2024  TERRI HALLONQUIST 200.00
024787 09-26-2024 09-24-2024 HARVEST FESTIVAL & LIVESTOCK SHOW 600.00
024788 09-26-2024 09-24-2024 HEXCO INC 306.50
024790 09-26-2024 09-25-2024  CAROLYN HUMPHREY 40.00
024791 09-26-2024 09-24-2024  IMAGINE LEARNING LLC 16,500.00
024792 09-26-2024 09-25-2024 MARK JOLLY 115.00
024795 09-26-2024 09-25-2024 BOBBIE LAWSON 80.00
024796 09-26-2024 09-26-2024  DAVIN LOVELESS 185.00
024797 09-26-2024 09-25-2024 MAKEMUSIC 299.77
024798 09-26-2024 09-24-2024 MATHESON TRI-GAS INC 119.12
024801 09-26-2024 09-25-2024 DAWN MILLER 90.00
024802 09-26-2024 09-25-2024 ELLEN MORRIS 90.00
024803 09-26-2024 09-23-2024  MSB CONSULTING GROUP LLC 322.29
024804 09-26-2024 09-26-2024 RANDY ODOMS 185.00
024805 09-26-2024 09-24-2024  OFFICE DEPOT 177.00
53.24

91.11

09-25-2024 9.02

36.07

66.38

58.19

286.19

600.57

88.64

212.06

17.72

90.66

313.62

171.05

279.69

12.49

5.69

23.98

144.10

180.06

10.89

11.87

93.08

51.29

12.87

12.86

12.86

31.85

57.48

Z L ZT Z

Z2ZZZ2ZZZZTZZZZIZZZZZZZZZ2Z2Z2Z2Z2ZZ22ZZZT2Z2Z22Z2ZZ2Z2Z22Z2Z2222Z2ZZZ2Z2Z2

* Indicates voided check



Date Run: 10-02-2024 8:56 AM Check Register Program: FIN1250
Cnty Dist: 092-906 SABINE ISD Page: 12 of 31
From To Month of September FileID: C

Sort Order: Fund/Check Number

Fund: 199/5 GENERAL FUND

Check Nbr Paid Date Credit Memo Nbr Trans Date Payee Amount EFT

3750488420 -103.94

3750488430 -2.69

3767698720 -28.49

3799907710 -2.69

Check 024805 Total: 3,074.77

024806 09-26-2024 09-25-2024 PIONEER VALLEY BOOKS 176.00
024807 09-26-2024 09-24-2024  PLILER INTERNATIONAL 860.44
024808 09-26-2024 09-26-2024  RAISING CANE'S 288.00
024809 09-26-2024 09-24-2024 REGION VII ESC 35.00
024810 09-26-2024 09-25-2024 AARON RENAUD 150.00
024812 09-26-2024 09-25-2024 TONY RUFFIN 115.00
024813 09-26-2024 09-25-2024 DEBORAH RUSHING 75.00
024814 09-26-2024 09-24-2024  SABINE PROJECT GRADUATION 200.00
024815 09-26-2024 09-25-2024 EDDIE SCOTT 40.00
024816 09-26-2024 09-24-2024 SONITROL 135.45
215.22

Check 024816 Total: 350.67

024817 09-26-2024 09-24-2024  STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIAL 24.44
24.59

347.26

Check 024817 Total: 396.29

024818 09-26-2024 09-25-2024  IAN STORY 250.00
024819 09-26-2024 09-25-2024  KEITH TAYLOR 65.00
024820 09-26-2024 09-25-2024 MARIO TAYLOR 130.00

024821 09-26-2024 09-26-2024 TEXAS FFA ASSOCIATION 3,556.12
112.00

Check 024821 Total: 3,668.12

024823 09-26-2024 09-26-2024  VGHM, LLC 60.00

024824 09-26-2024 0000000731 09-19-2024  WAL-MART -129.16
-65.97

0000000804 -49.24
-107.71

-49.24

0000000808 -153.94
-27.72

-84.68

-9.96

-391.19

-335.60

09-18-2024 87.60

71.98

426.28

52.96

09-19-2024 175.16

195.22

09-20-2024 12.80

68.00

239.30

09-24-2024 108.02

88.46

31.95

75.72

95.67

Z 2 & Z2 2 Z ZT 2 Z Z Z Zz Z Z.Z

Zz Z Z

Z2Z Z Z2 Z

Z2ZZZZZ2ZZZTZ2ZZ22Z2Z2ZZ2ZZ2ZZ2Z2ZZZZZZZZ

* Indicates voided check



Date Run: 10-02-2024 8:56 AM Check Register Program: FIN1250
Cnty Dist: 092-906 SABINE ISD Page: 13 of 31
From To Month of September FileID: C

Sort Order: Fund/Check Number

Fund: 199/5 GENERAL FUND

Check Nbr Paid Date Credit Memo Nbr Trans Date Payee Amount EFT
Check 024824 Total: 324.71
024825 09-26-2024 09-26-2024 DANIEL WALTER 185.00 N
090624 09-06-2024 09-06-2024 POSTAGE BY PHONE 500.00 N
091324 09-13-2024 09-13-2024 POSTAGE BY PHONE 500.00 N
092024 09-20-2024 09-20-2024 POSTAGE BY PHONE 500.00 N
Fund 199/ 5 Total 573,747.66

* Indicates voided check



Date Run: 10-02-2024 8:56 AM Check Register Program: FIN1250
Cnty Dist: 092-906 SABINE ISD Page: 14 of 31
From To Month of September FileID: C

Sort Order: Fund/Check Number

Fund: 211/5 TITLE 1, PART A

Check Nbr Paid Date Credit Memo Nbr Trans Date Payee Amount EFT

024576 09-06-2024 09-04-2024 SEESAW LEARNING INC 2,965.51
024600 09-11-2024 09-10-2024 AMAZON BUSINESS 395.85
853.92

853.92

Check 024600 Total: 2,103.69

024671 09-13-2024 09-11-2024  RENAISSANCE LEARNING INC 2,732.05

024751 09-20-2024 09-18-2024 TASB RISK MANAGEMENT FUND 10.90
10.90

35.31

10.90

Check 024751 Total: 68.01

Fund 211/ 5 Total 7,869.26

ZZ Z Z

Z ZZ Z Z

* Indicates voided check



Date Run: 10-02-2024 8:56 AM

Cnty Dist: 092-906

From To

Sort Order: Fund/Check Number

Fund: 240/5 CHILD NUTRITION FUND

Check Nbr Paid Date

Credit Memo Nbr

Trans Date

Check Register
SABINE ISD
Month of September

Payee

Program: FIN1250
Page: 15 of 31
File ID: C

Amount

EFT

023872 06-06-2024
024511 09-06-2024
024525 09-06-2024

024546 09-06-2024 0008236108

024600 09-11-2024

024603 09-13-2024
024610 09-13-2024

024613 09-13-2024

024620 09-13-2024
024621 09-13-2024

024625 09-13-2024

024629 09-13-2024

024639 09-13-2024

* Indicates voided check

09-04-2024
09-05-2024
09-04-2024
09-05-2024

09-10-2024

09-11-2024
09-11-2024

09-11-2024

09-11-2024
09-11-2024

09-12-2024

09-11-2024

09-11-2024

SHYLA SANFORD

JP GOULD BAXTER-LONGVIEW
EUFENIA CRUZ

LABATT FOOD SERVICE

AMAZON BUSINESS

ACE MART RESTAURANT SUPPLY
JP GOULD BAXTER-LONGVIEW

BROTHERS PRODUCE

COMPLETE BUSINESS SYSTEMS
COMPLETE SUPPLY INC

E-CONTROL SYSTEMS INC

FLOWERS BAKING CO

HILAND DAIRY FOODS LLC

8.00
227.34
53.65

-113.40
369.41
1,655.59
2,226.34
113.80
1,685.81
2,816.41
11.83
205.80
265.64
9,237.23
298.13
200.00
136.01
813.70
45.00
45.00
45.00
122.99
1,705.83
2,050.95

213.37

60.01

Check 024610 Total: 273.38
182.40

161.25

188.25

Check 024613 Total: 521.90
1.80

183.64

51.14

13.00

63.42

25.57

25.57

Check 024621 Total: 362.34
2,011.00
2,011.00
4,022.00
93.60
93.60
100.80
64.80
Check 024629 Total: 352.80
267.59

453.47

277.16

267.59

277.16

453.47

955.08

Check 024546 Total:

Check 024600 Total:

Check 024625 Total:

Z 2 ZZ2ZZZT2ZZZE ZZ Z

Z 22 Z 22 ZZ

Z Z

Zz Z

Z2 ZZZ2Z22Z Z

Z Z

ZzZzZZ

Z2Z2ZZZZZ



Date Run: 10-02-2024 8:56 AM Check Register Program: FIN1250
Cnty Dist: 092-906 SABINE ISD Page: 16 of 31
From To Month of September FileID: C

Sort Order: Fund/Check Number

Fund: 240 /5 CHILD NUTRITION FUND

Check Nbr Paid Date Credit Memo Nbr Trans Date Payee Amount EFT

Check 024639 Total: 2,951.52

024667 09-13-2024 09-11-2024  PRYOR CATTLE COMPANY 136125 N
148500 N

Check 024667 Total: 2,846.25
024676 09-13-2024 09-13-2024 SOUTHWEST SOLUTIONS 33,039.50 N

024696 09-13-2024 09-13-2024 SOUTHWEST SOLUTIONS 3212775 N
29,827.76 N

Check 024696 Total: 61,955.51
024703 09-20-2024 09-18-2024 BROTHERS PRODUCE 163.10 N

024708 09-20-2024 09-18-2024 COCA COLA SOUTHWEST BEVERAGES LLC 124.10
292.76

Check 024708 Total: 416.86

024709 09-20-2024 09-18-2024  COMPLETE SUPPLY INC 115.34

024716 09-20-2024 09-18-2024  FLOWERS BAKING CO 64.80
43.20

100.80

57.60

Check 024716 Total: 266.40

024720 09-20-2024 09-18-2024  HILAND DAIRY FOODS LLC 526.13
481.05

417.66

826.72

Check 024720 Total: 2,251.56

024725 09-20-2024 09-18-2024  LABATT FOOD SERVICE 2,595.33
158.76

1,422.31

58.03

2,200.70

191.83

1,691.17

146.49

2,109.43

164.32

1,937.07

198.58

129.15

1,976.21

1,963.29

167.52

Check 024725 Total: 17,110.19

024751 09-20-2024 09-18-2024  TASB RISK MANAGEMENT FUND 102.01
024767 09-26-2024 09-24-2024 COCA COLA SOUTHWEST BEVERAGES LLC 301.44

024768 09-26-2024 09-24-2024 COMPLETE SUPPLY INC 213.12
92.50
92.91
Check 024768 Total: 398.53
024769 09-26-2024 09-25-2024 COOK'S DIRECT INC 1,168.02
024777 09-26-2024 09-24-2024 FLOWERS BAKING CO 43.20
115.20 N

Check 024777 Total: 158.40

Zz Z

Z ZZZ Z

Z2 Z Z Z

Z Z L ZZZZZZZ2Z22ZZ2Z

Zz & Z ZZ

ZzZ Z

* Indicates voided check



Date Run: 10-02-2024 8:56 AM

Cnty Dist: 092-906

From To

Sort Order: Fund/Check Number

Fund: 240/5 CHILD NUTRITION FUND

Check Nbr Paid Date Credit Memo Nbr

Trans Date

Check Register Program: FIN1250
SABINE ISD Page: 17 of 31
Month of September FileID: C

Payee

Amount

EFT

024789 09-26-2024

024793 09-26-2024

024794 09-26-2024

024805 09-26-2024

3719045710

* Indicates voided check

09-24-2024

09-25-2024

09-26-2024
09-25-2024

HILAND DAIRY FOODS LLC

Check 024789 Total:

LABATT FOOD SERVICE

Check 024793 Total:

FAITH LANSDALE
OFFICE DEPOT

Check 024805 Total:

Fund 240/ 5 Total

464.60
612.40
254.58
228.02
324.58
303.37
2,187.55
68.88
1,222.91
2,681.36
63.66
294.28
1,707.69
2,468.70
308.16
8,815.64
11.90

199.67
169.99
109.99
145.55
22.47
31.98
31.59
16.99
-686.19
42.04
153,118.98

Z2Z2Z22Z2Z2Z

zZ2ZZ222Z22ZZ

2 ZZZ2ZZZ2Z Z



Date Run: 10-02-2024 8:56 AM
Cnty Dist: 092-906

From To

Sort Order: Fund/Check Number
Fund: 263 /5 TITLE Ill, PART A

Check Nbr Paid Date Credit Memo Nbr

Trans Date

Check Register
SABINE ISD

Month of September

Payee

Program: FIN1250
Page: 18 of 31
File ID: C

Amount

EFT

024745 09-20-2024

* Indicates voided check

09-18-2024

ROSETTA STONE

2,550.00

N



Date Run: 10-02-2024 8:56 AM
Cnty Dist: 092-906

Check Register
SABINE ISD

Program: FIN1250
Page: 19 of 31

From To Month of September File ID: C
Sort Order: Fund/Check Number
Fund: 313/5 IDEA-B FORMULA - SSA
Check Nbr Paid Date Credit Memo Nbr Trans Date Payee Amount EFT
024749 09-20-2024 09-19-2024  SPRING HILL ISD 57,457.55 N
024751 09-20-2024 09-18-2024 TASB RISK MANAGEMENT FUND 377.30 N
323.03 N
Check 024751 Total: 700.33
024755 09-20-2024 09-19-2024  WHITE OAK ISD 4,926.95 N
Fund 313/ 5 Total 63,084.83

* Indicates voided check



Date Run: 10-02-2024 8:56 AM

Check Register

Program: FIN1250

Cnty Dist: 092-906 SABINE ISD Page: 20 of 31

From To Month of September FileID: C

Sort Order: Fund/Check Number

Fund: 314/5 IDEA-B PRESCHOOL - SSA

Check Nbr Paid Date Credit Memo Nbr Trans Date Payee Amount EFT
024746 09-20-2024 09-19-2024  SABINE ISD 3,677.57 N
024749 09-20-2024 09-19-2024  SPRING HILL ISD 13,358.27 N
024755 09-20-2024 09-19-2024  WHITE OAK ISD 7,440.16 N
Fund 314/ 5 Total 24,476.00

* Indicates voided check



Date Run: 10-02-2024 8:56 AM
Cnty Dist: 092-906

Check Register
SABINE ISD

Program: FIN1250
Page: 21 of 31

From To Month of September File ID: C
Sort Order: Fund/Check Number
Fund: 410/5 TEXTBOOK ALLOTMENT FUND
Check Nbr Paid Date Credit Memo Nbr Trans Date Payee Amount EFT
024574 09-06-2024 09-04-2024  SAVVAS 6,299.65 N
024654 09-13-2024 09-11-2024 MCGRAW HILL COMPANIES 3,093.48 N
024800 09-26-2024 09-24-2024 MCGRAW HILL COMPANIES 1,650.62 N
2,791.54 N
Check 024800 Total: 4,442.16
Fund 410/ 5 Total 13,835.29

* Indicates voided check



Date Run: 10-02-2024 8:56 AM Check Register Program: FIN1250
Cnty Dist: 092-906 SABINE ISD Page: 22 of 31
From To Month of September File ID: C

Sort Order: Fund/Check Number

Fund: 437 /5 SPECIAL EDUCATION - SSA

Check Nbr Paid Date Credit Memo Nbr Trans Date Payee Amount EFT
024510 09-06-2024 09-06-2024  SALLIE AVERA-TULLBERG 104.34 N
024515 09-06-2024 09-05-2024  ELIZABETH CAMP 37.18 N
024528 09-06-2024 09-05-2024 TANYA DOWD 103.40 N
024529 09-06-2024 09-06-2024  CYNTHIA DOWLING 118.80 N
024531 09-06-2024 09-04-2024 CHARQUAY EVANS 11.00 N
024540 09-06-2024 09-05-2024 SHANNON HOWETH 183.15 N
024542 09-06-2024 09-05-2024 TERRI JOHNSON 60.06 N
024551 09-06-2024 09-06-2024  JACKIE MAURITZEN, PT 115.01 N
024553 09-06-2024 09-05-2024 RYAN MCCARY 102.96 N
024555 09-06-2024 09-06-2024 ABBY MOORE 204.93 N
024567 09-06-2024 09-06-2024  CHRISTINA PRITCHETT 34.65 N
024569 09-06-2024 09-04-2024 REGION VII ESC 6.00 N
024572 09-06-2024 09-06-2024 AMBER ROACH 39.71 N
024578 09-06-2024 09-05-2024 SHRED IT USA LLC 32.78 N

76.50 N

Check 024578 Total: 109.28
024581 09-06-2024 09-05-2024  KATHY STARK 6.55 N
024599 09-06-2024 09-06-2024  MISTY WEEDON 50.60 N
024600 09-11-2024 09-10-2024 AMAZON BUSINESS 69.99 N
20.00 N
250.88 N
263.31 N
102.57 N
23.98 N

Check 024600 Total: 730.73
024607 09-13-2024 09-11-2024 SOUTHWESTERN ELECTRIC POWER 465.76 N
024659 09-13-2024 09-11-2024  MUSIC MOUNTAIN 25.98 N
024663 09-13-2024 09-11-2024  NCS PEARSON INC 442.00 N
1,270.50 N
1,697.85 N
124.60 N

Check 024663 Total: 3,534.95
024694 09-13-2024 09-11-2024 XEROX CORPORATION 83.57 N
195.01 N
133.62 N
89.08 N

Check 024694 Total: 501.28
024700 09-20-2024 09-18-2024  JP GOULD BAXTER-LONGVIEW 238.62 N
024712 09-20-2024 09-18-2024 EDGE OFFICE PRODUCTS 5.00 N
024724 09-20-2024 09-18-2024  KILGORE PRINT CENTRE 94.43 N
144.16 N

Check 024724 Total: 238.59
024739 09-20-2024 09-18-2024 NCS PEARSON INC 255.03 N
236.20 N

Check 024739 Total: 491.23
024751 09-20-2024 09-18-2024 TASB RISK MANAGEMENT FUND 417.19 N
224.29 N
366.84 N
26.81 N
3.27 N
10.46 N

* Indicates voided check



Date Run: 10-02-2024 8:56 AM
Cnty Dist: 092-906
From To

Check Register
SABINE ISD

Program: FIN1250
Page: 23 of 31

Month of September File ID: C
Sort Order: Fund/Check Number
Fund: 437 /5 SPECIAL EDUCATION - SSA
Check Nbr Paid Date Credit Memo Nbr Trans Date Payee Amount EFT
Check 024751 Total: 1,048.86
Fund 437 / 5 Total 8,568.62

* Indicates voided check



Date Run: 10-02-2024 8:56 AM
Cnty Dist: 092-906

Check Register
SABINE ISD

Program: FIN1250
Page: 24 of 31

From To Month of September FileID: C
Sort Order: Fund/Check Number
Fund: 459/5 SSA - DAEP
Check Nbr Paid Date Credit Memo Nbr Trans Date Payee Amount EFT
024751 09-20-2024 09-18-2024  TASB RISK MANAGEMENT FUND 7.85 N
7.85 N
Check 024751 Total: 15.70
024755 09-20-2024 09-19-2024  WHITE OAK ISD 9,120.44 N
Fund 459 / 5 Total 9,136.14

* Indicates voided check



Date Run: 10-02-2024 8:56 AM

Check Register Program: FIN1250

Cnty Dist: 092-906 SABINE ISD Page: 25 of 31

From To Month of September File ID: C

Sort Order: Fund/Check Number

Fund: 461/5 ATHLETICS CAMPUS ACTIVITY FUND

Check Nbr Paid Date Credit Memo Nbr Trans Date Payee Amount EFT
024738 09-20-2024 09-18-2024  OFFICE DEPOT 399.99 N
024808 09-26-2024 09-26-2024  RAISING CANE'S 15.48 N
Fund 461 / 5 Total 415.47

* Indicates voided check



Date Run: 10-02-2024 8:56 AM Check Register Program: FIN1250
Cnty Dist: 092-906 SABINE ISD Page: 26 of 31
From To Month of September File ID: C

Sort Order: Fund/Check Number

Fund: 462 /5 HIGH SCH CAMPUS ACTIVITY FUND

Check Nbr Paid Date Credit Memo Nbr Trans Date Payee Amount EFT
024550 09-06-2024 09-05-2024 MASTERCARD 231.04 N
024552 09-06-2024 09-05-2024 MAZZIO'S PIZZA 173.00 N
024597 09-06-2024 09-04-2024  VARSITY YEARBOOK 2,556.18 N
024598 09-06-2024 09-04-2024  WAL-MART 171.87 N

09-05-2024 91.18 N
Check 024598 Total: 263.05
024600 09-11-2024 09-10-2024 AMAZON BUSINESS 298.94 N
024652 09-13-2024 09-11-2024  MAZZIO'S PIZZA 176.95 N
024733 09-20-2024 09-19-2024 MAZZIO'S PIZZA 159.00 N
024799 09-26-2024 09-26-2024 MAZZIO'S PIZZA 166.00 N
Fund 462/ 5 Total 4,024.16

* Indicates voided check



Date Run: 10-02-2024 8:56 AM
Cnty Dist: 092-906

Check Register
SABINE ISD

Program: FIN1250
Page: 27 of 31

From To Month of September FileID: C
Sort Order: Fund/Check Number
Fund: 463/5 CAMPUS ACTIVITY FUND
Check Nbr Paid Date Credit Memo Nbr Trans Date Payee Amount EFT
024550 09-06-2024 09-05-2024 MASTERCARD 100.00 N
215.88 N
231.80 N
Check 024550 Total: 547.68
024598 09-06-2024 09-04-2024  WAL-MART 10.98 N
278.70 N
Check 024598 Total: 289.68
024600 09-11-2024 09-10-2024 AMAZON BUSINESS 220.84 N
75.99 N
779.95 N
Check 024600 Total: 1,076.78
024623 09-13-2024 09-11-2024 DEMCO INC 89.66 N
Fund 463/ 5 Total 2,003.80

* Indicates voided check



Date Run: 10-02-2024 8:56 AM

Cnty Dist: 092-906

From To

Sort Order: Fund/Check Number

Fund: 464/5 MIDDLE SCH CAMPUS ACTIVITY FD

Check Nbr Paid Date Credit Memo Nbr Trans Date

Check Register
SABINE ISD

Month of September

Payee

Program: FIN1250
Page: 28 of 31
FileID: C

Amount

EFT

024550 09-06-2024 09-05-2024

* Indicates voided check

MASTERCARD

267.00

N



Date Run: 10-02-2024 8:56 AM
Cnty Dist: 092-906

Check Register
SABINE ISD

Program: FIN1250
Page: 29 of 31

From To Month of September FileID: C
Sort Order: Fund/Check Number
Fund: 465/5 ELEM SCH CAMPUS ACTIVITY FUND
Check Nbr Paid Date Credit Memo Nbr Trans Date Payee Amount EFT
024550 09-06-2024 09-05-2024 MASTERCARD 66.99 N
75.00 N
Check 024550 Total: 141.99
024600 09-11-2024 09-10-2024  AMAZON BUSINESS 29.05 N
16.24 N
88.25 N
Check 024600 Total: 133.54
024824 09-26-2024 09-24-2024  WAL-MART 47.44 N
Fund 465/ 5 Total 322.97

* Indicates voided check



Date Run: 10-02-2024 8:56 AM
Cnty Dist: 092-906

Check Register
SABINE ISD

Program: FIN1250
Page: 30 of 31

From To Month of September File ID: C
Sort Order: Fund/Check Number
Fund: 481/5 EDUCATION FOUNDATION
Check Nbr Paid Date Credit Memo Nbr Trans Date Payee Amount EFT
024550 09-06-2024 09-05-2024  MASTERCARD 50.46 N
500.00 N
627.63 N
Check 024550 Total: 1,178.09
024600 09-11-2024 0000000901 09-10-2024 AMAZON BUSINESS -935.28 N
295.67 N
1,019.72 N
1,218.42 N
Check 024600 Total: 1,598.53
024624 09-13-2024 09-11-2024  DISPLAYS2GO 1,852.36 N
024673 09-13-2024 09-11-2024  SCHOLASTIC INC EDUCATION 21.22 N
113.52 N
Check 024673 Total: 134.74
Fund 481/ 5 Total 4,763.72

* Indicates voided check



Date Run: 10-02-2024 8:56 AM Check Register Program: FIN1250
Cnty Dist: 092-906 SABINE ISD Page: 31 of 31
From To Month of September FileID: C
Sort Order: Fund/Check Number
Fund: 865/5 STUDENT GROUPS FUND
Check Nbr Paid Date Credit Memo Nbr Trans Date Payee Amount EFT
024550 09-06-2024 09-05-2024 MASTERCARD 160.00 N
024591 09-06-2024 09-04-2024  TIMES SQUARE GRAND SLAM 3,118.44 N
024593 09-06-2024 09-04-2024 TOTE UNLIMITED 264.00 N
264.00 N
Check 024593 Total: 528.00
024637 09-13-2024 09-11-2024  MICHAEL HEATON 3,360.00 N
024701 09-20-2024 09-18-2024 REGGIE BELL 400.00 N
024730 09-20-2024 09-19-2024 LONGVIEW DISTRICT FFA 180.00 N
024772 09-26-2024 09-25-2024 DILLARDS FEED HOUSE LLC 33.50 N
024779 09-26-2024 09-24-2024 FREEDOM TEES 1,439.50 N
024785 09-26-2024 09-26-2024 GREGG COUNTY YOUTH EXPO 90.00 N
024787 09-26-2024 09-24-2024 HARVEST FESTIVAL & LIVESTOCK SHOW 1,607.00 N
024811 09-26-2024 09-24-2024 REPUBLIC SERVICES 2,042.59 N
024822 09-26-2024 09-24-2024  VARSITY SPIRIT FASHIONS 5,385.15 N
024824 09-26-2024 09-23-2024  WAL-MART 26.27 N
27.42 N
09-24-2024 152.78 N
09-25-2024 134.72 N
Check 024824 Total: 341.19
Fund 865/ 5 Total 18,685.37
Grand Totals 886,869.27

End of Report

* Indicates voided check



CONSENT ITEMS




SABINE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

Mr. Monty Pepper, Superintendent of School
5424 FM 1252 W., Gladewater, Texas 75647
Telephone: (903) 984-8564 Fax: (903) 984-6108
www.sabineisd.org

Where every student is important.

DATE: October 14, 2024
TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Monty Pepper

RE: Agenda Item 6(a)

Board minutes from the September 9, 2024 meeting are included for your review.




Date: September 9, 2024

The Board of Trustees of the Sabine Independent School District met in regular session in the
board room in the district’s administration building located at 5424 FM 1252 West, Gladewater,
Gregg County, Texas. SISD Board President Tony Raymond declared that a quorum was present
and called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm.

Present: Andrea Bates, Paul Franklin, Danny R. King, Dr. Art Morchat, Tony Raymond, Eddie
Shawn and Leslie Thurston

Absent:

Administrative Personnel: Monty Pepper — Superintendent, Shelley Yates - Director of
Curriculum and Glenda Hickey - Director of Business Operations

School Personnel: Stanton Reaves (HS Principal), Sara Cantrell (MS Principal), Carrie Mashburn
(Elementary Principal), Megan Burns (Elementary Asst. Principal), April Washburn (Intermediate
Principal), Cody Gilbert (Athletic Director), Rance Hawthorne (Head Band Director, Lisa Stewart
(Café), Larie Hurton (Public Relations Coordinator) and Blair Maxwell (EL Teacher)

Students: Brooklyn Maxwell and Gracie Bowley - FFA Program

Public Guests: Eric Collins and Benji Maxwell

Invocation/Pledge: Monty Pepper

Open Session

e Brooklyn Maxwell and Gracie Bowley gave the FFA Report

Public Meeting (6:43): Glenda Hickey held the public meeting to discuss the proposed tax rate.
What we proposed in May holds still. Proposed is $0.92833.

Open Session - 6:53 pm

Information Items:

Cody Gilbert presented the Athletic News

Mr. Reaves presented the HS News

Mrs. Cantrell presented the MS News

Mrs. Washburn presented the Intermediate News
Mrs. Mashburn presented the EL News
Accounts Payable August 2024

Upcoming Events

Discussion Items:
e TASB/TASA Convention (Sept. 27 - Sept. 29, 2024)
e Facilities Update

September 9, 2024 REGULAR Board Meeting



e Election Location
e Team Building

Action Item:

Mr. Pepper recommended that the Board approve the high school band trip scheduled for spring
break 2025. Motion was made by Leslie Thurston and seconded by Paul Franklin to accept Mr.
Pepper’s recommendation. Vote was unanimous in favor of motion.

Consent Items:
e Minutes from meeting held on August 12, 2024
e Tax Collections - August 2024
e Investment Portfolio - August 2024

Mr. Pepper recommended that the Consent Items be approved as presented. Motion was made by
Paul Franklin and seconded by Eddie Shawn to accept the Mr. Pepper’s recommendation. Vote was
unanimous in favor of motion.

Action Item:
Tony Raymond certified the “Certification of Unopposed Candidates™.

Mr. Pepper recommended that the Board approve the “Order of Cancellation” related to our 2024
Board of Trustees Election in November, since the following Board members ran unopposed (Andrea
Bates, Tony Raymond, Danny R. King and Dr. Art Morchat), as presented. Motion was made by
Danny R. King and seconded by Leslie Thurston to accept the Mr. Pepper’s recommendation. Vote
was unanimous in favor of motion.

Mr. Pepper recommended that the Board approve the Administration’s request to apply for Staff
Development Waivers (minutes/3 days) for the 2024/2025 school year. Motion was made by Eddie
Shawn and seconded by Dr. Art Morchat to accept Mr. Pepper’s recommendation. Vote was
unanimous in_ favor of motion.

Mr. Pepper recommended that the Board approve entering the Region 7 Purchasing Cooperative
Interlocal Agreement by Resolution, as presented. Motion was made by Danny R. King and
seconded by Paul Franklin to accept Mr. Pepper’s recommendation. Vote was unanimous in favor
of motion.

Mr. Pepper discussed any additions to the Gregg County Appraisal District’s Board. We are not
nominating anyone outside of the current list. No action was taken on the Gregg County Appraisal
District Board of District Election Nominations.

Mr. Pepper recommended that the Board approve the Resolution from Texas A&M Agrilife

Extension 4-H adjunct agreement, as presented. Motion was made by Paul Franklin and seconded
by Eddie Shawn to accept Mr. Pepper’s recommendation. Vote was unanimous in favor of motion.

September 9, 2024 REGULAR Board Meeting



Mrs. Hickey recommended that the Board approve the tax rate, as presented. Motion was made by
Leslie Thurston and seconded by Danny R. King to accept Mrs. Hickey’s recommendation. Vote
was unanimous in favor of motion.

Mr. Pepper recommended that the Board discuss the Superintendent goals but so far the Board still
likes their list, as presented. No action was taken.

Tony Raymond declared closed session under the authority of Texas Open Meetings Act, Texas
Government Code Section 551.001, and et seq. at 8:24 pm., which took place in the Sabine ISD Board
Room located in the Administrative office.

Mr. Raymond declared open session at 9:15 p.m.
No action was taken from closed session.

A motion was made by Danny R. King to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Eddie Shawn. Vote was
unanimous in_favor of motion.

Meeting adjourned at 9:16 p.m.

BOARD PRESIDENT

SECRETARY

September 9, 2024 REGULAR Board Meeting



SABINE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

Glenda Hickey, Director of Business Operations
5424 FM 1252 W, Gladewater, Texas 75647
Telephone: (903) 984-8564 Fax: (903) 984-6108

Where every student is important.

DATE: October 9, 2024

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Glenda Hickey ﬂ'}

RE: Agenda Item 6(b) — Tax Collections September 2024

The Tax Collection Monthly Report for September 2024 from Gregg County is
attached. Total collections for the month were $1,287.29 of which $578.00 were

delinquent taxes. The collection rate for the 2023 levy through September 30, 2024
was 97.51% compared to 97.76% % for the 2022 levy at the same time last year.



1

+dovd

LS'bb

-81°01 GE° LTS 28¢E 86°180°CT 1 00°8LS -LO"ETE’TT -01°96%‘C 0% 226 ‘9LE 0713a
00°0 0T 8€6°2€T GE'EE6 62°60L -6L°6L9°Gh -0v°899 ‘% pT IGS6LT qEnd
-81°0T ARl et 1 €E°GT0’ET \-mN.th_H -987266 LS -0S°P9T’L P9 ELY 9GS Xxx¥
00°0 |48 44 00°0 0070 0070 00° b0 1¥C 200¢
0070 S0°9¥% 00°0 00°0 0070 00° S0° 9% €002
00°0 ST°681°1 0070 0070 00°0 00° S1°68T°1 v00zC
00°0 60°986°1 00°0 00°0 0070 00" 607986 ‘T 5002
00°0 S0°T96°T 00°0 00°0 00°0 00~ S0°T96°T 9002
00°0 SP-9Z1'T 00°0 0070 00°0 00° Sy 921’1 L00C
00°0 S8°2 L8 6LE’E 82766 PO €€ 00°0 00" ST 6LV'E 800C
00°0 0r*" €2°960°S 82°0C 00°0 0070 00° 16°911°S 6002
0070 9€” €1°¥59°S 82702 00°0 0070 00" TP pL9’S 0102
00°0 AN ST 6vZ’V St°2¢ 00°0 00°0 00" 0€ 1L Y 1102
00°0 15 p9°L9E’S [} 44 00°0 00°0 00" 6L°68E°S (41114
0070 (45 €0°%69°8 S L2 00°0 00°0 00° LS 1eL’s €102
-81°01 96" €E LOT*TT Sy LOT 00°0 -81°01 00" 96°¥2Z2°11 v102
00°0 8%°698°11 00°0 00°0 00°0 00" 8v°698°11 ST0C
00°0 Lo 187’91 00°0 0070 0070 00° L 18% ‘91 910¢
00°0 TS €8°0€€‘9€ Sh S8l 00°0 0070 00~ 82°9169¢ L10C
00°0 (4 ! 0€°925°29 60°€ELL £€8°61¢ 0070 00" 6€°662°€9 810C
00°0 097 SPL6E'VE 85°LS9°T 9% 20¢ 00°0 00° €0°650°9¢ 610C
0070 90 TT 8L LLL'OV €L TLO'S T1°86F I6°¢€T 00° 00°LEB'SP 020¢
00°0 0T ¥T 80°0PL'TP PE" TS89 9L"TTT 61°6€0°T -81°10C €2°26S°LY 1202
00°0 -L6°V 0S°60L°8S -PE LLL T -0Z°L8S -6G°SSE’ET -26°v62°C SL°L8Z'69 (244
00°0 4 oL’ 0T°8€6°2€T SETEEH 62°60L -6L°6L9°Sh -0v°899°% pZ 1SS ‘6LT €202
= 13"k
TTOONN ALX % TT00 FONVTVE dLXx dIvd aI¥d AAdT dLX INIWLSNCAY LAY HINOW and SIXVL dvda
816°L Sh TL8 EET 0€90€6°00 PET’SS6 ‘167 -9€9°€08’¥ 0LL 8SL’96F YVIX INIEIAND
SILOOV aIvd AAAT XYL dLYd XYL dNTVA XVL LAY SINIWLSNLAY INTYA FTAYXVL I¥ED

MOVETIOd O9Y SHANTONI

asI ANIEVS 0bE€0 :NOILDIASI¥NL SZ0Z/0€/90 :ANF $20C/T0/L0 *I¥¥LS TV¥OSId

¥Z0Z/0€/60 OL $Z0Z/10/60 WO¥d
L¥0d3¥ ATHINOW ¥OLDOITTIOD XVL
WALSAS NOILOITTOD XV1L

9EETPIV

89101

Ti1G:ET ¥202/€2/60



82°225°C 00" 00" €9°€20°1 G9°86%°1 00" 9€°68L 00" 62°60L TYIOL ¥dND

66°02F 00" 00" 00" 66020 00" €L 12 00" 92°661 S 3 I ¥ND
62°10T°2 00" 00" €9°€20°1 99°LLO*T 00" €9°L9S 00° €0°01S 0 % W JYdNd
1Z2°68%°C 00~ 00° SLTLTL 9P T9L’T 00" 9P €81°T 00" 00°8LS TYI0l 01d
¢0° 0S¢ 00" 00° 00~ ¢0°0S€E 00° €€°GHT 00~ 69°F0T S31I 01a
61°6€1°C 00" 00" SLTLTL 22898 20" 00~ €1°8€6 00~ TETELY oW 01d
6v°110°S 00" 00" 8€TISL'T 11°092°¢€ 00~ 28°2L6°T 00~ 62°L8Z'T TYI0L TTY
T0°TLL 00" 00° 00" T0°TLL 00" 90°L9% 00~ S6°€0€ s3®I TI¥
8V 0¥’V 00" 00" 8€°TISL'T 0T°68V‘C 00" 9L°G08°T 00" bE €86 03 W TI¥
b6 18 00" 00" 9%°8 8h €L 00" [A a4 00° b0 €€ 0000¥0°T TYIOL
00° 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 000000° $31I
b6 18 00" 00" 9%°8 8h €L 00° [A a4 00" O €€ 0000¥0°T O % W 800C
287069 00° 00" PI°GTT 89°GLS 00" 587662 00° €8°61¢€ 0€EVPTOE T TVIOL
b9 611 00" 00" 00~ P9 GTI 00" 6€°1G .00° ST°h9 0€EPT92" S31I
8T°GLS 00~ 00" P1°STT 0 09% 00~ 9v 0T 00° 86°6S¢C 0000¥0°T O 3 W 8102
91°80% 00~ 00~ €0°89 €T°0%€ 00~ L9 LET 00~ 9% °202 0€EPTECZ T TVIOL
Tz CL 00~ 00~ 00" 127l 00" €2°6¢C 00~ 86°Ch (I AT S3I
G6°GEE 00~ 00" €0°89 26°L9¢ 00" Pp 80T 00" 8p"6ST 0000L6" O 3% W 610C
907826 00~ 00" 89°FST 8E"ELL 00~ Le-sLe 00" T1°86F 0€8L22°T 'IVIOL
89791 00" 00" 00~ 897991 00" 29°8S 00" 90°90T 0EVT9C” S31I
8E€°€9L 00" 00° 89°pS1 0L"809 00" §9°91¢C 00" G0°Z6€ 007996 0 3 W 020C
6F°S2¢E 00~ 00" €1°06 9€°6¢€C 00" 09°€21 00~ 9L°TIT 0€8902°T TVIOL
660G 00~ 00" 00" 66°0S 00° 8L°9C 00" 12°ve 0€EVTI9C" S3I
06°vLT 00" 00" £€1°06 LE V8T 00~ 78°96 00" GG°L8 00¥Sh6 " O 3 W 1202
L bS 00~ 00" T€°162 -LG"9¢€C 00° £€9°06€ 00~ -0Z°L8S 0€8GST"T TVIOL
-0S°€S 00" 00" 00~ -0S°€S 00" TE'6L 00" -18°2¢€1 0€PT92" S31I
2 80T 00" 00" T€°162 -L0°€8T 00" ze1Le 00" -6€°Sh 00vbv68 " 0 % W 2Z0C
82°225°C 00~ 00" €9°€20°T G9°860°T 00" 9€°68L 00° 62°60L 0€90€6 " TYI0L
6602 00" 00" 00" 66°0Ch 00° €L 12 00~ 927661 0€EVT9Z” S31I
6Z°101°2 00° 00~ €9°€20°T 99°LLO‘T 00" €9°.L9S 00~ €0°01S 002699° O 3 W £€20¢C
LNNOWY LNNOWY S3AA AINYOLLY TYLOL INNOWY LSIIIINI NIAID aIvd fcin £ aNAd  "YEX
LNIWAYd aNnaayd YIHLO 3S¥ndsId JIL ALTUNId LNNOJSIA ANET XYL
dsI INIFYS 0FP€0 :NOILOIASI¥NL TI¥ :NOILVYDOT
v20Z/0€/60 NYHL ¥Z0Z/T10/60 :*WO¥I TIV  :31¥Q LdIIDI™
AOVETTIOd OY SIANTONI NOIINGI¥LSIA LISO4d3d LIS0d3d :NOILDITES a-862dL

+d9vd WILSAS NOILDITTIOD XV1L EEETVIY €G:TEET ¥202/€2/60



SABINE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

Glenda Hickey, Director of Business Operations
5424 FM 1252 W, Gladewater, Texas 75647
Telephone: (903) 984-8564 Fax: (903) 984-6108

Where every student is important.

DATE: October 9, 2024

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Glenda Hickey %\(

RE: Agenda Item 6(c) — Investment Portfolio September 2024

Statements for the District’'s invested funds for the month of September 2024 are
attached. The month’s activity resulted in a decrease in investment principal of
$1,469,899.98 which was due to a withdrawal to cover payroll and accounts payable
expenses. The District’'s total investment balance as of September 30, 2024 was
$6,371,857.53.

This investment portfolio complies with the stated investment strategies of the
District’'s investment policy contained in Policy CDA (Local) as well as the legal
provisions of the Public Funds Investment Act as contained in Policy CDA (Legal).

Monty Pemment

Sabine ISD Investment Officer

Ma th

Glenda Hickey, Director of Busihess Operations
Sabine ISD Investment Officer

.



S
First PuBLIC

MEMBER FINRA/SIPC
firstpublic.com

12007 Research Blvd. « Austin, Texas 78759 » 1-800-758-3927

Participant #: 92906 Lone X Star" September 2024
Investment Pool Monthly Statement

Statement Period: 09/01/2024 to 09/30/2024
Kevin Yandell

Sabine ISD
5424 FM 1252 W
Gladewater,Texas 75647-6519

Summary of Portfolio Holdings

Number Price Account
Account Fund of Shares Per Share Balance % Port.
General Fund Corporate Overnight Fund 866,701.47 1.00 866,701.47 100.00%
Totals: 866,701.47
Totals
Share Price Fund
Fund Yield Quantity Per Share Balance (USD) % Port.
Corporate Overnight Fund 532% 866,701.47 1.00 866,701.47 100.00 %
Government Overnight Fund 0.00 % 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 %
Corporate Overnight Plus Fund 0.00 % 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 %
Total Value: 866,701.47 100.00 %
Portfolio Transactions
General Fund - Corporate Overnight Fund
Settle Date Trade Type Share Balance Number of Shares Price/Share Amount (USD)
09/01/2024 Starting Balance 862,942.84 862,942.84
09/30/2024 Interest 866,701.47 3,758.63 1.00 3,758.63
09/30/2024 Ending Balance 866,701.47 866,701.47

Important Information about this statement

Please review this statement carefully, it is the official record of your account with Lone Star Investment Pool and First Public, LLC. If you
disagree with any transaction, or if there are any errors or omissions in this statement please notify us promptly in writing, but no later than 10
business days after receipt of this statement. Trades pending settlement will not appear on this statement. All such trades will appear in the
next monthly statement. The yield for the period is an annualized rate that reflects the relationship between the average amount of income
carned and the average daily balance for the account. Please notify First Public promptly and in writing of any changes of address or phone
number. Times of transactions will be furnished upon written request. The Lone Star Investment Pool Information Statement should be read
carefully before investing. Investors should consider the investment objectives, risks, charges and expenses associated with municipal fund
securities before investing. All transactions are no load. No remuneration has, or will be, paid to any entity in connection with this transaction.
An investor may obtain an Information Statement by contacting First Public at the address and phone number identified above. An investment
in Lone Star investment Pool is not insured or guaranteed by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation ("FDIC") or any other government
agency and although Lone Star Investment Pool seeks to preserve the value of the investment at a fixed share price, it is possible to lose money
by investing in municipal fund securities.

Participant#: 92906 Page 1 of 1



/W09 SSBOSEXa) MMM/ SdPY Zv29-20. (008) ‘1oL

90°951°505‘S ¥¥'¥82'090°9 71°686'L5¢ 6C'LYE'9Z 00°000°005°L 000 19'%18'816'9 IvioL

16'€8Y'89G'C 06'0£€£'€95'C Zb'609'66 LLPLLLL 000 000 ¥1'69€'/85'C aNN4 30IAY¥3S 1830 £000-9¥20-10-X1

G1'/Z8'€S) £5'81G'€S) 6€°9€1'9 89'G99 000 000 ¥ 191'ES) ANN4 SLO3rodd Tvlidvd  9000-9%20-10-XL

0b'816'LE £e'Tre'le 951} 80¥91 000 000 TEYSL'LE ANN4 NOILIMLINN @TIHO  #000-9%20-10-XL

0002'961 GE'018'S61 58'928'.L L0'6v8 000 000 £6'7SE'S61 aNNd @3 vI03dS  Z000-9vZ0-10-XL

09'2ZL'8YS'T €£78.'601'C 06'668'CYC 6L I¥S'El 00°000°00S"} 000 18'vLL'SE0' aNnnd vy3aNao 1000-9¥20-10-XL

aduejeg dduejeg M%—Wu paule] s|emelpyim suonnquiuo)  dduejeg

pu3 yjuop Ajreq abesany 3 awodu| Buiuuibag

awoou|

%L162°G :PIRIA Alpyuopy abelany SSV10 sexal

SSV10 sexal

Lb9SL X1 ‘1a)emape|o
M ZSZL W4 v2ps
asl auiges
25€.469 140d SOZ 10006440000
99Z0-10-X 1 Al 403saAu|

) Jo | abed
¥202 ‘0€ Jequeldes w ﬁ.—
®

uswalels Alewwng SPX3|



/W00 SSBjOSeXa) MMM//:sdiy

Zyzo-20. (008) (1_L

09'2TL'8YS'T aoueleg buipuz $202/0€/60

6L 1pS'S ) JusW}SaAUIRY PUSPIAIQ BWOdU| ¥202/0€/60

90856€6 00°000'00S [eMBIPUIAA ¥202/61/60

9Ll I¥EB 00°000'000'} [EMBIPUNAA ¥202/60/60

18'vL1'GE0'Y souejeg Buluuibeg $202/10/60

JaquINN uoljoesuel | 3aouejeg S|emelpyim suoinquuod uondiiosaq uonjoesuel]  ajeQ uoldesuel |

A)IA3oy uonoesueld |

09'22L'8YS'T €€78L'601'C 06'668'Z¥C 6L LYS'EL 00000005 000 18vL1'SE0'Y SSV10 sexal

aouejeg 3ouejeg alA paule] sjemelpylim suoinquUuo) 3aouejeq
pu3 yjuop Ajreq abesany paule3 awoou| Buuuibag
3awoou|

%L162°S :PIRIA Alyjuopy abelany

1000-9¥Z0-L0-X L :J2qWnN Junodoy
. Jo z abed

¥20C ‘0€ Joquieydes

JUBWAJE]S JUNOJDY

Aewwing Juno22Yy

aNN4d TVH¥3N3O

SN

Sexa]



/W02’ SSBOSEXa} MWW/ Sy Zvz9-202 (008) 1oL

00702961 aouejeg buipuz $202/0€/60

10'6¥8 juswisaAuIzy PUSpPIAIQ SwWodU| ¥202/0€/60

€6'7SE'G61 souejeg Buluuibag ¥202/10/60

Jaquinp uonoesuel) aouejeg S|emelpyim suonNquuo) uonduosag uoijoesuel]  9jeQ uoljdesuel |

>u_>_uo< uoiljoesued |

00¥0Z'96) SE'018'661 S8'928'L L0'6V8 000 000 £6'75E'S61 SSVY10 sexsl

aouejeg aouejeg alA pause3 s|emelpylim suonquuod 3ouejeg

pu3 yuop Ajreq abesany pause3 awodu| Buluuibag

awoou|

%LL6Z'S :PIBIA Alujuol abesany

2000-9¥Z0-10-X1 :JoqInN Junosdy
. Jo ¢ ebed

20z '0€ Jequisideg

JuswialelS JUunoddy

Aewwing Juno2ay

anNn4d a3 1vIo3ads

SN

sSexsa|



/W00 SSe[oSEXS) MMM//:SdRY 2¥e9-20. (008) ‘1oL

0b'816'LE aouejeg Buipu3 ¥202/0€/60

80v91 JuaWisaAuIRy puspIAIg Bwodu| ¥202/0€/60

ZevG1' e aouejeg buuuibeg ¥202/10/60

JaquinN uoljoesuel] 3ouejeg S|eMeIpYIM suonnquuo) uondiosaq uonjdesuel]  ajeQ uoljoesuel)

AyAn3oy uonoesuel |

0b'816'LE £e'TY8'LE 95'ZIS') 8091 000 000 ZEVSL'LE SSV10 sexal

3ouejeg 3aouejeg alA pause3 S|eMeIpyIM suoinqIuod 3Jouejeg

pu3 yjuop Ajieqg abesaay pause3 awWodU| Bujuuibag

awoou|

%LL62'S PIRIA Alyuol abesany

¥000-9¥Z0-10-XL :42quInN Junosdy
. Jo p obed

20z '0¢ Jequisjdeg

JuswalelsS JUNnoddy

Aewwing JUNO22Y

aNN4d NOILIMLAN aTIHD

SM

SEX3)

i 9



/W09 SSB|OSEXe} MMM //:SARY Zvz9-20. (008) 18L

S1'/28'eSl aouejeg Buipu3 ¥202/0€/60

89'599 JUSWIS3AUIRY PUSPIAIQ SWOdU| ¥20Z/0€/60

L' 191'ES) aouejeg Bujuuibeg ¥202/10/60

13quINN uoljoesuel ) aouejeg S|emeIpyIM suonNqUu0) uondidsaq uonjoesuel]  ajeQ uoljdesuel|

A)Anoy uonoesuel |

G1'/28'eS) £5'815'e€S 1 6£9€l'9 89'G99 000 000 Ly 191'€S1 SSV1J sexal

3ouejeg 3ouejeg alA pauseq S|emeIpyIMm suoinqiuod aouejeg

pu3 yjuop Ajreq abesany paule3 awoau| Buiuuibag

awoou|

%ZL6Z'S PIBIA AlYjuoly abesany

9000-9¥20-10-X 1 J3qunN junoddy

, Jo G abed
¥20z ‘0¢ Jequildes

JUSWAE]S JUNOJDY

Aewwing jJunod2y

aNN4d S123rodd 1v.1idvO

SN

sexa|



/w0 ssejasexa) mmm//sdpy 2vz9-,0L (008) ‘1oL

16'€8Y'895'C aouejeg Buipu3 ¥202/0€/60

LLpLLLL JUBWISAAUIRY PUSPIAIQ BWooU| ¥202/0€/60

¥1'69€'/85C souejeg buluuibeg ¥202/10/60

J9quINp uoljoesuel) aouejeg S|emeIpylMm suonnquUuo) uondiiosaq uonjoesuel]  ajeQ uoljdesuel]

>u_>_uo< uoljoesueld |

16'€8Y'895'C 06'0££'€95'C Zv'609'66 LLpLLLL 000 000 ¥1'69€°/65'C SSVY10 sexal

aouejeg aouejeg alA paule] S|eMeIpYIM suonnquuo) aouejeg
pu3 yuopw Ajieq abesany pause3 awoosu| Buluuibag
awoou|

%LL62'S ‘PIRIA Aluuopy abesany

£000-9¥Z0-10-X L :12qWNN Junodoy
. jo g ebed

20z '0¢€ Jequiajdes

JUsWalelS JUN0J2Y

Aewwing jJuno2dy

aNN4d 30IAY3S 1830

®




/W0J"SSEOSEX8} MMM/ SARY 29,0/ (008) 1BL

'S8sS0| JnNoul Aew UOIS|ap JUSBWISAAUL
1o/pue |eioueuly Auy ‘s)nsal ainjny jo asjuesenb ou si souewiopad jsed ‘pensiyoe aq |m ABajel)s usAIb e Jo saAnoslqo souewiopad 8y} jey) usAlb aq ued souelinsse
oN ‘lediound Jo sso] a|qissod ay) Buipnjoul ¥sii SSA|OAUI JUBWISBAU| ‘SjuawidojeAsp [eloueul 10 ‘[edljod D1Wou0ds Jaylo 0} 8suodsel ul pue sajel }salsjul pue sUONIpUOd Jalew
ur sebueyo Buipnjour souewiopad 1aye sioye) Auely ‘sBuluies Jayjo pue SpPUSPIAIP JO JUBLL)SBAUISI BU) J08|j9) pue sesusdxs pue s8s} ||e JO JaU UMOYS dJe s}insal sdueuwliolad

%EE90°S L¥€8€1000°0 ¥202/0€/60
%1 .S0°S 0000000000 ¥202/6¢/60
%1 .S0°S 0000000000 ¥202/82/60
%1 250°S 615110000 ¥202/.¢/60
%SS90°S 10¥8€1000°0 ¥202/92/60
%0020°S €258€1000°0 ¥202/S/60
%S0.0°S 8€G8€1000°0 ¥202/v2/60
%0080°S 16/8€1000°0 ¥20c/ee/60
%0180°S 0000000000 ¥202/2c/60
%0¥80°S 0000000000 $202/12/60
%0¥80°G 812910000 ¥202/02/60
%08v€'S 1219¥1000°0 ¥202/61/60
%02EY’S Sly8¥1000°0 ¥202/81/60
%LYEY'S 88181710000 ¥202/L1160
%0€LY'G 168.¥1000°0 ¥202/91/60
%160%°S 0000000000 ¥202/S1160
%1 60¥'S 0000000000 ¥20c/v /60
%1 601°S 0,£€¥¥000°0 ycoc/eL/60
%ES0Y'S 989.¥1000°0 ¥20c/c)/60
%LLLY'S ¢98.¥1000°0 ¥20c/1 L/60
%19CY'S €628¥1000°0 ¥202/01/60
%¥90¥'S L1/7/¥1000°0 ¥202/60/60
%1 8EY'S 0000000000 ¥202/80/60
%1 8EY'S 0000000000 ¥202/20/60
%1 8EY'S 6¥.S¥¥000°0 ¥202/90/60
%l SEY'S 10581710000 ¥202/S0/60
%68EY’S ¥098%1000°0 ¥202/¥0/60
%0€Ch'S 6918710000 $202/€0/60
%90€Y°S 0000000000 ¥202/20/60
%90€Y'S 0000000000 ¥202/10/60
piaIA Alle@ 8jey puspiAligd 3jeqg
SSV1J sexal
SSVO sexal

) Jo ) abed
¥20z ‘0€ Jequieydes \H— U
@

sojey Alleq sexal



DISCUSSION ITEMS




SABINE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

Mr. Monty Pepper, Superintendent of School
5424 FM 1252 W., Gladewater, Texas 75647
Telephone: (903) 984-8564 Fax: (903) 984-6108
www.sabineisd.org

Where every student is important.

DATE: October 14, 2024
TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Monty Pepper

RE: Agenda Item 7(a)

I would like to give everyone the opportunity to discuss anything that you may have heard
at the convention that you thought was good and worth sharing. We do this each year and
it is good to hear from others since we do not all attend the same sessions.




SABINE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

Mr. Monty Pepper, Superintendent of School
5424 FM 1252 W., Gladewater, Texas 75647
Telephone: (903) 984-8564 Fax: (903) 984-6108
www.sabineisd.org

Where every student is important.

DATE: October 14, 2024
TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Monty Pepper

RE: Agenda Item 7(b)

| would like to give everyone the opportunity to discuss the possibility of scheduling our
annual Team Building around the SB15667 Governance for Improved Student Success. We
can combine the two trainings to meeting our annual requirement, which will be reported
at the November meeting.

Please contact me ahead of the meeting if you have any questions and/or comments.




SABINE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

Mr. Monty Pepper, Superintendent of Schools
5424 FM 1252 W., Gladewater, Texas 75647
Telephone: (903) 984-8564 Fax: (903) 984-6108
www.sabineisd.org

Where every student is important.
DATE: October 14, 2024
TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Monty Pepper
RE: Agenda Item 7(c)

| wanted to provide you with a District-wide facility update.




SABINE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

Mr. Monty Pepper, Superintendent of Schools
5424 FM 1252 W., Gladewater, Texas 75647
Telephone: (903) 984-8564 Fax: (903) 984-6108
www.sabineisd.org

Where every student is important.

DATE: October 14, 2024

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Monty Pepper

RE: Agenda Item 7(d)

The A-F Accountability System, established by the TEA, evaluates district performance with
regards to state assessment and CCMR. As you likely already know, the accountability
system is currently in litigation. Sabine ISD, as have other districts, seeks to determine how

our students performed with regards to the state assessment. We want to provide the
board with an overview of the district’s performance on the STAAR assessment.




7¢0¢-€¢0C

90UBWIOLIBd YVYVLS
dS| ANIGVS




%Ll

%¥9

%8

Jooyas ybiH

%6¢

%6G

%8

|0oyas a|PPIN

%81

%Ly

%81

Aiejuawa|g

%0¢

%9G

%18

10141SI1d

%81

%CS

%SL

NOIO3Y

%cc

%S

%91

31vls

SYU3LSVIN

S133N

S3HOVOJUddV

(V1) SL¥V IOVNONYT/ONIAVIY




%22 %LY %98 looyss ybiH

%S %EY %L |ooyas 3|ppIN

%P1 %2V %C. Aieyuawal3z

%02 %95 %8 1o1y1sIa

%S| %0% %0L NOI93Y

%Ll %EY %Z. 31VLS
SYILSVIN SL13an S3IHOVOYUddV




Gl e 16 |ooyss ybiH

8 8¢ 69 |ooyas 3|ppIN

6 G¢ eg Kiejuawa|g

Ll L€ ) 1o141sIa

Zl 6 €l NOI93Y

9l e G/ J1VLS
SY3ILSVIN S133N SIHOVOUddV

JON4IOS




4% 08 G6 Jooyosg ybiH

¥4 8¢ 69 |ooyas 3|ppIN

xB/Usy +xB/Uyy +xB/Uyy Kieyuawa|3

e 09 Z8 1o141sIa

44 oF Gl NOI93Y

12 1S 8/ J1VLS
SYILSVIN SL3aN SIHOVOUddV

S3IANLS TVIOO0S




ELlIETOIN
LS LS 6 ve €5 UG
9/ 2L 8l Y 08 YreiN uis
8. 9. 4 144 8. bpY g
89 L9 8l N7 69 YN Uiy
Z8 08 6¢ 09 /8 by
69 69 g z¢ 29 YlelN pag
G/ 9. 0 ee 19 B6py pig

J1V1S NOIO3Y SH3LSVIA S133IN | S3HOVOdddY

AdVINdNT 1




85 s 61 ve 19 SaIPNISS Uig
89 €9 4 A% L. 20UdIIS Y18
6. zL 8% 18 00l | e1gably yig
0L 9 6 Ge SL UlelN uig
8. Ll 9z 85 8 Bpy wig
€5 LS 6l 6V 99 UlelN Uy,
ZL ZL ve 85 18 bpy yiL
69 89 g 62 ¥9 e w9
GL 7 €C GS 8. Bpy w9
31VIS NOIO3Y SH3LSYI S133n SIHOVOUddY

100HOS F'1ddIN




AoISIH

G6 G6 G z8 96 SN

G/ el S L. /8 | I1ysibug

19 19 8l 9 L. | 1yslbu3g

16 68 9l 0S 06 Abojoig

6. . oz LS 88 | | eigebly
31V1S NOIO3Y | SHILSYN S133N | SIHOVOHddY

TO0HOS HIOIH




ACTION ITEMS




SABINE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

Mr. Monty Pepper, Superintendent of School
5424 FM 1252 W., Gladewater, Texas 75647
Telephone: (903) 984-8564 Fax: (903) 984-6108
www.sabineisd.org

Where every student is important.

DATE: October 14, 2024

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Monty Pepper

RE: Agenda Iltem 8(a)

The campus principals, staff and site-based committees have been working on the
completion of their campus plans for this school year. While the campuses are actually
already following these plans, | would like for the board to be familiar with them and
approve them. These plans will continue to change during the year as the staff finds new
and better ways to reach their students. There are many more things happening on the
campuses than what is listed, but TEA does require certain items in the plans.

It will be my recommendation to the board to approve the 2024/25 campus plans.

Please call before the meeting if you have any questions.




SABINE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

Glenda Hickey, Director of Business Operations
5424 FM 1252 W, Gladewater, Texas 75647
Telephone: (903) 984-8564 Fax: (903) 984-6108

Where every student is important.
DATE: October 9, 2024
TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Glenda Hickeyw

RE: Agenda Item 8(b) — Budget Amendment 2

The administration recommends that the Board approve the attached budget
amendment for expenses related to the renovations at the Intermediate Campus.

Please contact me if you have any questions.



Sabine Independent School District

Budget Amendment #2
FYE 6-30-25
Fund 199
_Description Debit Credit Notes
Function 81 - Capital Outlay 22,007.29|Building Renovations
199-00-3xxx - Fund Balance 22,007.29




L

W DESIGN BUILD, INC.

1105 Judson Road
Longview, Texas 75601
903-757-7202

Bill To

Stacey Bryce

Sabine ISD

5424 FM 1252 W
Gladewater, TX 75647

Invoice

Date Invoice #

8/30/2024 4325

Project

Due on receipt

Remediation to Intermediate Sch...

Description Qty Rate Amount
Rebuild Ansul System/Fire Suppression at Kitchen 2,200.00 2,200.00
Additional painting 2,700.00 2,700.00
Additional flooring 6,800.00 6,800.00
Install headwalls and regrade at area between 2,500.00 2,500.00
softball field and bus drop off
Frame ceiling in cafeteria 1,817.63 1,817.63
Additional electrical in Kitchen: hook up kitchen 3,989.00 3,989.00
exhaust fans (2) on roof, change breaker, change
heat strips in contactor for exhaust fan,
troubleshoot Ansul system, hook up supply fan,
replace plugs by sink with GFCI's
Overhead & Profit - 10% 2,000.66 2,000.66
Thank you for your business. Total $22,007.29




Anchor Safety. Inc.

PO Box 10030

Longview. TX 75608 C/K %/Fhs

Invoice

od 3] 124

Date

Invoice #

-~

32024

167393

iﬁaaaa-;’s

Bill To

Ship To

[T L H CONSTRUCTION
103 JUDSON
LONGVIEW, TX 73601

5333 OLD HWY 133
KILGORE. TX 73662

6&{9 rne %

H L H CONSTRUCTION-SABINE INTERMEDIATE

/—_———_’
P.0O. Number Terms Rep Ship Via F.0.B. Project
7372024 167393
Quantity [tem Code Description um Price Each Amount

1 RECERTIFY SY... | RECERTIFY FIRE SYSTEM. ANSUL R102.3 GL 149.95 149.93

4} FUSIBLE LINK. ... | FUSIBLE LINK. ONE TEST LINK + 360 DEGREE 16.95 67.830

K

TINOZZLE COVE... | NOZZLE COVER. SYSTEM 11.95 8§3.63

2 I MISCELLANEO... | PIPE MODIFICATION 75.00 150.00
2IMISCELLANEO... | IFNOZZLE 149.95 299.90
11LT 30R CARTRL... { LT 30R CARTRIDGE FOR SYSTEM 420.95 420.95
1{3.0GLWETRE.. |3.0GL WET CHEMICAL SYSTEM RECHARGE 700.00 T00.00
1{1.5GL WETRE... |1.5GL WET CHEMICAL SYSTEM RECHARGE 350.00 350.00

— (9
( / 3 - i
[ A Ansol .S)/S’[crf'/'f/fz, £ cppressiol
Y
At Kitehen
|
|
|
2332258
Phone # E-mail TOtaI BEREE.22

903-759-3068

anchorsaletyziaol.com




LARRY GILLIAM Invoice
A@i CONSTRUCTION CO., INC.
PO Box 627 Date Invoice #
Judson, TX 75660
7/29/2024 3086
Bill To
Hugman Construction Inc.
1105 Judson Road
Longview, Texas 7560
Project/P.0O.
Due Upon Receipt Sabine ISD
Description Amount
Painting at Sabine [SD 2,745.08
Total $2,745.08
Phone # Fax # Payments/Credits $0.00
903-663-3818 903-663-3862
Balance Due $2,745.08
Web Site
www.LarryGilliamHomes.com




PHILLIPS FLOORING AMERICA Page 1

1904 JUDSON ROAD
LONGVIEW, TX 75605 =
- - Telephone: 903-236-4900 Fax: 903-236-4939 e
[ =]
TN 5 5
* *
B Flooring America. e 5
Sold To Ship To
HLH DESIGN BUILD, INC HLH DESIGN BUILD, INC
1105 JUDSON RD 1105 JUDSON RD
LONGVIEW +, TX 75601 LONGVIEW +, TX 75601
Invoice Date MAIN PO Number Order Number
06/21/24 903-757-7202 SABINE #2 IN005142
Style/item Color/Description Quantity Units Extension
LEADVILLE TILE 24X24 80SF COORDINATE 480.00 SF 1,080.00
REMOVE GLUE DOWN CARPET 398.00 SF 179.10
UNDERLAY PREP 398.00 SF 238.80
HIGH MOISTURE ADHESIVE 4G TAG200 1.00 EA 153.50
CARPET TILE INSTALL 398.00 SF 318.40
6" COVE BASE BLACK 4FT STICKS 120.00 LF 216.00
4" COVE BASE ROLLS BLACK 120.00 LF 126.00
HEN 440 COVE BASE ADHESIVE 12 300z 2.00 EA 18.00
ARDEX FEATHER FINISH XF 10LB 10 LBS 1.00 EA 24.60
LEADVILLE TILE 24X24 BOSF COORDINATE 160.00 SF 360.00
LEADVILLE TILE 24X24 BOSF COORDINATE 80.00 SF 180.00
REMOVE GLUE DOWN CARPET 476.00 SF 214.20
UNDERLAY PREP 4786.00 SF 285.60
CARPET TILE INSTALL 476.00 SF 428.40
MOVE FURNITURE 1.00 SF 185.00
COVE BASE INSTALL 180.00 LF 180.00
LEADVILLE TILE 24X24 BOSF COORDINATE 240.00 SF 540.00
GROUT PRISM 17LBCUSTOM SABLE BROWN 2.00 EA 96.00
ARDEX FEATHER FINISH XF 10LB 10 LBS 2.00 EA 49.20
SHU A MILLWORK SHOEMOLD - 1/4 X BLACK 64.00 LF 236.80
112X 8FT
LAT LHT MORTAR GRAY 50LB GREY 1.00 EA 18.00
MISC SERVICE 1.00 EA 525.00
MISC SERVICE 1.00 EA 75.00
—07/31/24 10:21AM —
Sales Representative(s): Material: 3,098.10
MIKE MALOY Service: 2,629.50
Misc. Charges: 0.00
-BALANCE IS DUE UPON JOB COMPLETION e o
-NO RETURNS ON SPECIAL ORDER ITEMS Misc. Tax: 0.00
-NO RETURNS ON STOCK ITEMS AFTER 30 DAYS
-WE DO NOT RESET TOILETS INVOICE TOTAL: $5,727.60
-WE ARE NOT LIABLE FOR DISCREPANCIES ON CASH AND CARRY
ORDERS Less Payment(s): 0.00
BALANCE DUE: $5,727.60




PHILLIPS FLOORING AMERICA Page 1
1904 JUDSON ROAD
LONGVIEW, TX 75605 =
- 5 Telephone: 903-236-4900 Fax: 903-236-4939 =
By g
Flooring America. prep— X
Sold To Ship To
HLH DESIGN BUILD, INC HLH DESIGN BUILD, INC
1105 JUDSON RD 1105 JUDSON RD
LONGVIEW +, TX 75601 LONGVIEW +, TX 75601
Order Date MAIN PO Number Order Number
07/05/24 903-757-7202 SABINE #3 IN005347
Style/ltem Color/Description Quantity Units Price Extension
HIGH MOISTURE ADHESIVE 4G TAG200 0.50 EA 153.50 76.75
CARPET TILE INSTALL 1.00 SF 220.00 220.00
CARPET TILE INSTALL 1.00 SF 360.00 360.00
CARPET TILE INSTALL 1.00 SF 125.00 125.00
HIGH MOISTURE ADHESIVE 4G TAG200 0.25 EA 131.60 32.90
HEN 440 COVE BASE ADHESIVE 12 300z 1.00 EA 90.00 90.00
CARPET TILE INSTALL 1.00 SF 190.00 180.00
— 08/08/24 11:07AM —
Sales Representative(s): Material: 199.65
MIKE MALOY Service: 895.00
Misc. Charges: 0.00
-BALANCE IS DUE UPON JOB COMPLETION Sales Tax: 0.00
-NO RETURNS ON SPECIAL ORDER ITEMS Misc. Tax: 0.00
-NO RETURNS ON STOCK ITEMS AFTER 30 DAYS
-WE DO NOT RESET TOILETS INVOICE TOTAL: $1,094.65
-WE ARE NOT LIABLE FOR DISCREPANCIES ON CASH AND CARRY
ORDERS Less Payment(s): 0.00
BALANCE DUE: $1,094.65




K-K MOBBS
CONSTRUCTION, INC.

P.O. Box 1974 « Kilgore, Texas 75663

Invoice
Bill To
HLH Design Build Inc i
1105 Judson Rd Late o
Longview, TX 75601 8/6/24 0824-3
P.O. No. Terms Project
Due on receipt Sabine ISD
Description Qty Rate Amount
Install 2 -18" headwalls and regrade area from washout 2,500.00 2,500.00
SALES TAX 8.25% 0.00
(A
eyt
\7 S
Thank you for your business. Total $2,500.00

903-643-0876 « Fax 903-643-9519




i
S

»\\mﬂ).ﬂ&«

ez

T b

o
s




Gill Electric LLC

Invoice
1201 W Loop 281 #406 oic
Longview TX 75604 Date Invoice #
9 7/28/2024 3369
;N L
N~ 5d. S/:lola?q
Bill To o - P K. KALT
HLH Design Build, Inc. . 2l
1105 Judson Road & 5»)01351
Longview TX 75601
Terms Due Date P.O. No.
7/29/2024
Item Description Qty Rate Amount
Service Commercial Sabine Intermediate School 3,989.26 | 3,989.26
7/3/2024
Troubleshoot exhaust fans -
\ unhooked; will be back to hook up
- J(E an 7/9/12024
}\b\') L Hook up kitchen exhaust fans (2)
o on roof; change breaker; verify
C,. ’ voltage and function
8 IS ) 7/15/2024
g c,,,\ \ Change heat strips in contactor for
)
T \ec ) exhaust fan
< /1 ,sw\—.'f\ 7/16/2024
" Y~ Troubleshoot ANSIL system;
N~ hookup supply fan; replace plugs by
sink with GFCl's
R 2 Sales Tax 8.25% 0.00
J “r\\l oé bl
e gl
[
L HEE BT
i ¥
N
1™ Total $3,989.26
Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $3,989.26
Phone #

903-212-7799




SABINE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

Mr. Monty Pepper, Superintendent of School
5424 FM 1252 W., Gladewater, Texas 75647
Telephone: (903) 984-8564 Fax: (903) 984-6108
www.sabineisd.org

Where every student is important.

DATE: October 14,2024
TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Monty Pepper

RE: Agenda Item 8(c)

Texas school districts must meet compliance with the new safety regulations set forth by
the Texas Education Agency. Specifically, districts are required to address law
enforcement and emergency personnel radio coverage within campus and district
buildings. The district has visited with vendors regarding this requirement and would like
to proceed with the purchase and installation bi-directional amplifiers to address this
capability.

It is my recommendation that the Board approve the purchase and installation of bi-
directional amplifiers to strengthen the emergency service signal inside our facilities. The
amount requested is $120,000 which requires board approval. The purchase will be
covered by our safety grant funding.

Please call before the meeting if you have any questions.




	October2024BoardPacket_86 pages_002563
	October2024BoardPacket_1 page_002564

